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This history attempts to provide a historical perspective of the

West View Borough from its beginnings as a principally agricultural now also include a six-lane interstate highway.

American trails to plank roads, brick roads, macadam roads, and

area to its evolution as a residential community. West View Borough
is a place where you can work, raise a family, be friends with your
neighbors, depend on your neighbors, laugh, have fun, and enjoy

life... West View ‘Still’ A Good Place to Live
Changes unique to our Borough progressed from Native

The committee is pledged to safeguard memorabilia and files
gathered during this project for students, historians and future
genealogists. We gratefully acknowledge the enlightening inter-
views and priceless keepsake photographs loaned by residents as
we present the West View Centennial History.

Additional copies of this book are available at:
West View Borough Municipal Building
441 Perry Highway, Pittsburgh, PA 15229

Copyright © 2005
West View Borough Historical Committee, 441 Perry Highway, Pittsburgh, PA 15229

All rights reserved
Published by Professional Graphic Communications, Inc., 2260 Big Sewickley Creek Road, Sewickley, PA 15143-8621

First Printing: July 2005 ® Manufactured in the United States of America
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ouGH OF Wy
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MEMBERS OF COUNCIL Pltts 931 28(» F Ax ( 412 9
D. M. DAUGHERTY, Pmmt Phonc (412) wm ) 93 1' 1920 R. E. POWELL, Mayor
;VLJC r:xgw‘uu( i i W L] 8 :1(.: :(‘:’X({)‘I;'FA}KZMEIER,/I.(.'E. Tax Collector
A "A Good Place to Live" T ..
W. F. AGUGLIA C. M. HOLTGRAVER, Chief of Police
J. W. KOERTS J. K. ASSISI, Fire Chief
Dear Fellow Citizens,

As your Mayor for the past 35 years, it is my privilege fo extend warmest
greetings and best wishes to the West View Community on our Centennial
Celebration.

With the incorporation of West View Borough on March 20, 1905, our fown
has confinued fo change and grow over the past 100 years. This occurred
because of the hard work and untiring efforts of our citizens and elected
officials. We have had our share of happiness, sorrow, trials and
accomplishments which resulted in making West View a Borough in which
we can all be proud. However, this dedication and cooperation must
continue to insure an even better West View as we begin the next 100 years.

The poet Robert Browning could have been describing West View when he
wrofe: “Grow old along with me. The best is yet to be...”

Sincer

Tk $

Richard E. Powell
Mayor of West View
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
HARRISBURG

THE GOVERNOR

GREETINGS:

It is my pleasure to join with the leaders and citizens of the Borough of West
View, Pennsylvania, in celebration of 100 historic years of unity and prosperity.

The contributions made by individual communities have shaped our history,
cultivated tradition, and created a diverse cultural fabric that stretches across our
commonwealth, uniting us under the bond of a common citizenship. The Borough
of West View has flourished under talented leadership and the dedication of its
citizens throughout its history, embodying Pennsylvania’s lasting commitment to
excellence in community life. As you celebrate 100 years of family, friendship, and
community in West View, you should be proud of how much your community has
accomplished. You have made your community a welcoming place for all people to
live and work and one that anyone would be proud to call home.

On behalf of all Pennsylvanians, I congratulate the people of West View on
this milestone Centennial and wish you the best for an enjoyable celebration. I
share in your anticipation of many more distinguished years to come.

QMGM

EDWARD G. RENDELL
Governor
July 2005
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April 13,2005

Borough of West View
Municipal Building

441 Perry Highway
Pittsburgh, PA 15229-1889

Dear Friends,

It is with great pleasure that I extend my personal congratulations to the citizens of the
Borough of West View as you celebrate your community’s centennial anniversary. Since 1905,
the people of West View have graciously dedicated their time and efforts in developing your
neighborhood into the vibrant community it is today.

As you celebrate this special occasion with family and friends, remember the work ethic
of your ancestors who helped establish the Borough of West View into the close-knit community
that you know and love. Pennsylvania should be honored to have such a great treasure as West
View, which is an ideal place to work and raise a family, and continues to be a thriving
community. I have no doubt that this community will continue to be “A Good Place to Live” for
centuries to come.

Congratulations again on the 100™ Anniversary of the Borough of West View, and best
wishes as your community continues to grow.

Sincerely,

e St

Rick Santorum
United States Senate
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MELISSA A. HART [] 1024 LonawoRTH House OFFICE BUILDING
ATH DISTRICT, PENNSYLVANIA WASFZIS;Y;);S,_IZ)EG'L;OEH
COMMITTEE ON WAYS AND MEANS St
e T e Congress of the United States e s
SUBCOMMITTEE ON 5
HUMAN RESOURCES FHouge of Repregentatives

TWashington, BE 20515-3804

Congressional Record

th
PROCEEDINGS AND DEBATES OF THE ]09 CONGRESS, FIRST SESSION

House of Representatives :

April 18, 2005
Mr. Speaker,

I would like to take this opportunity to congratulate the borough of West View as it
celebrates its centennial Anniversary.

West View will turn 100 years old on March 20", 2005. The community will celebrate
during the week of July 10" with a parade, picnics and fireworks that have been planned by the
Centennial Celebration Committee. The Committee has been working very hard planning the
festivities for over a year and the celebration promises to be a festive event.

I ask my colleagues in the United States House of Representatives to join me in honoring
the rich history and tradition of the borough of West View. It is an honor to represent the Fourth
Congressional District of Pennsylvania and a pleasure to congratulate West View on its 100"

anniversary.
Very truly yours,
.
Melissa Hart
Member of Congress
[ 501 LAWRENCE AVENUE . 0 4655 ROUTE 8, SUITE 124 G
EtLwoop City, PA 16117 COVENTRY SQUARE SHOPPING CENTER
(724) 752-0490 ALLisonN Pagrk, PA 15101

(412) 492-0161
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of

@The House of Representatifies

@ itation

Mlpzreaz, The House of Representatives of Pennsylvania is always pleased to recognize those

esteemed communities which, through the observance of significant events in their history,
contribute to preserving the continuity of Pennsylvania’s great heritage; and

ﬂherwz, The Borough of West View is celebrating the momentous occasion of its centennial
anniversary July 10 to 16, 2005; and

%lyereas, Throughout its history, the Borough of West View has been blessed with a succession
of civic leaders whose guidance and leadership have helped it to grow and flourish, as well as a
citizenry whose hard work, dedication and spirit have enabled it to become a vital and valuable
presence in this Commonwealth. Today, the Borough of West View looks forward to the future with
same hope that filled the hearts of its early settlers.

CNB fu tl;erzfnre, the House of Representatives of the Commonuwealth of Pennsylvania

heartily congratulates the Borough of West View on the joyous occasion of its one hundredth
anniversary; offers best wishes for continued growth and prosperity in the years to come;

Canh Yivects hata copy of this citation, sponsored by the Honorable Don Walko on March

8, 2005, be transmitted to the Borough of West View, 441 Perry Highway, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
15229.

Om V#.

Don Walko, Sponsor

9,2./ . 6:
Jol . Perzel, Speaker of the House

QAttmft:"/ \

Ted Mazia, Chief Clerk of the House
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Reel Hall, residence of Casper, Sr. Current location of
Highland Country Club.

Reel Family

Casper Reel was the first settler and
probably first to build a cabin in the West
View/Ross area. He came to Allegheny
County about 1783 and, in the spring of
the following year, he brought his wife to
the area. His original cabin stood just at the
edge of West View Borough, near the small
creek in between Cornell Avenue and Casper Reel, Sr.
today’s West View Park area, but an Indian
attack forced him to move back to the safety of the Pittsburgh
Fort. He served under General Washington and was present at
the battle of Brandywine and other engagements.

In 1794-95, he built a log cabin at 148 Georgetown Avenue.
The logs were covered over, but the house remains to this day.

Casper Sr., a prominent early citizen of Allegheny County,
became the first tax collector north of the Allegheny and Ohio
Rivers. The territory over which he had charge extended

1794 first log home built by Caspr Reel, Sr., 148
Georgetown Avenue.

north to Lake Erie.

He and his wife, Elizabeth became the parents of ten chil-
dren, the first being twin sons, Casper Reel, Jr. and David, born
January 22, 1798. Both grew to be influential men in the
young community.

David was a farmer and one of the founders of the Methodist
group, which later became the Bellevue Methodist Church.

A brother, Conrad, became the first postmaster for the area

north of the Allegheny River.
Casper Jr. was a farmer and one of the men who formed the
Hiland Presbyterian Congregation. He built a farmhouse,
which stood on a hill that is now the Highland Country Club
golf course. The house was eventually moved and incorporat-
ed into the clubhouse. His farm was the site of the family bur-
ial plots and when Casper Reel, Sr., died October 10, 1834,
this was where he was buried. Also buried there are his wife,
an infant daughter and three sons. Terms of the sales agree-
ment with the Highland Country Club stipulated the preser-
vation and marking of the graves.

Barnabas Hilands was another early settler to West View
who established his farm in 1794, and then died in 1795, leav-
ing his estate to his widow, Martha. His family moved on to
the land the following year
and remained there. In July
1808, Martha, under the
sponsorship  of Thomas
Collins, applied for and
received her husband’s patent
for depreciation lands. The _
warrant was approved in
August 1809. The bulk of
the Hiland’s and Thomas
Collin’s land grants made up
the land which ultimately
became the Borough of West
View.

A

West View Borough
Depreciation Lands

In 1800, Balthazer Good, an enterprising pioneer, built a log
hotel/tavern near the junction of the Franklin Road and Three
Degree Road. The tavern eventually passed into the ownership
of his son-in-law, John Keown and his son William and was
known as Keown Tavern.

Peter Ivory, Sr. immigrated to America in 1817, with his
wife Catharine Rogers and daughter Mary. They arrived in
Pittsburgh, and in 1819 purchased farmlands in the West
View/Ross area. By the end of 1819, he had built the Four Mile
House along the Franklin Road, near what would become
Ivory Avenue. This was an active and prosperous inn, which
lasted for many years. When he died on November 11, 1849,
he was buried at the site of the inn and farm.
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His son, Peter Ivory Jr. was born Feb. 1, 1819
and raised on the farm property. In 1863, he
married Miss Johanna Conway. They had £
two sons, Peter and Conway and four
daughters, Minnie, Katherine, Theresa and
Ellie. He bought and sold a great deal of
property and, by 1899, owned two hundred
acres of land in the West View area. He was a
justice of the peace for twenty-five years,
president of the Pine Creek and Wexford
Plank Road Company and director and secretary of the
Allegheny and Perrysville Plank Road Company. As a result of
his associations with the development of the Perrysville Plank
Road Company, he was the builder and owner of the Plank
Road’s first tollbooth near today’s Waldorf Street. After his
father’s death, he also oversaw the management of the popular
Four Mile House. Ivory Avenue bears the name of this illustri-
ous founding family.

Peter Ivory, Jr.

John Keown was born in Ireland in 1800 and came to
America in 1819. He married Susan Good, daughter of
innkeeper Balthazar Good and they had seven children. They
initially lived in the Fourth Ward, where he was active in
industry and politics. He moved to Ross Township in 1857,
taking over the management of the old Good’s Tavern, former-
ly run by his father-in-law. He rebuilt the tavern after fire
destroyed it on September 10, 1856, and the name was
changed to Keown’s. The inn was among the oldest in
Allegheny County.

Joseph Keating was born in 1832. For many years, he was a
pilot along the Ohio River and had a well-known reputation
among his fellow rivermen. When his river career ended, he
went into the hotel business in Glenwood and owned the
omnibus-line, which ran between Glenwood and Pittsburgh.
From 1861-1867 Keating was the manager of the White House
Hotel in Perrysville. Around 1870, he built and ran the
Keating House in West View. It was one of the most success-
ful and popular inns in Allegheny County.

William Keown was born Feb. 18, 1840. He succeeded his
father as innkeeper of the Keown Tavern. Under his adminis-
tration, it was well known for its four-furlong racetrack and its
fine stable of horses.

Fred Schwitter was born in
Switzerland on March 8, 1847, and
came to America a penniless immi-
grant in August 1866 where he worked
as a laborer on a farm in the Lowries
Run area. From the time he was hired
as a farmhand, his life became the
embodiment of the classic American
rags to riches story. By 1871, he had saved
enough money that he was able to start in

Fr i
ederick the dairy business on a small scale and pros-

Schwitter

Fred Schwitter's Sweet Home Dalry Wagon

pered from the beginning. In July 1881, he bought the 100
acres of the Thomas Morrow homestead, which was located
where the two streams crossed the valley and formed a mead-
ow. This became the grazing area for his fine herd of 125
Holstein dairy cattle. The ‘Sweet Home Dairy’ was so success-
ful and prosperous that it became a model dairy for farms across
western Pennsylvania. He built a large mansion on the Plank
Road reminiscent of the house he remembered in Switzerland.
It was located at the current location of the West View
Elementary  School.
This house was sold to
Fred McManus in 1905,
who ran it as the popu-
lar Donegal Inn until §
1924, when the proper-
ty was sold to the [

Borough for the origi- [
nal junior high school

building. In 1905,

Schwitter built the
even more impressive
and elaborate |

Schwitter Mansion on
the hill between Perry
Highway and Bellevue
Avenue. Unfortunately, he did not live long enough to enjoy
fully the splendor of his ornate and pretentious mansion. Il
health overtook him and on a return to Switzerland in 1909 to
seek treatment, Fred Schwitter died and was buried in his
native land. His family lived in the mansion for a while before
selling it to Fred Kuhn, a local meatpacker. In 1942, Kuhn’s
heirs sold the house to West View Borough, who used it as the
Borough building and jail until 1969. Borough Council decid-
ed to vacate the building and sell the property as a source of
income. While bids were being considered the once proud and
glorious mansion was trashed by vandals and in late 1970 the
building was condemned and demolished, the last tangible evi-
dence of the expansive Schwitter dairy and estate.

Fred Schwitter's Sweet Home
Dairy.
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William H. Rodenbaugh was born in West View on
December 19, 1840. His father, John, had purchased 330 acres
of land in 1830, built a large house and farm which eventual-
ly passed to his son. By 1870, the farmhouse, like many oth-
ers along the Plank Road, had become a popular tavern and
entertainment establishment.

Thomas Towers was born in England in 1815 and came to
America in 1842. He farmed and raised dairy cattle in the
West View area and married Elizabeth Winter, widow of
Edward Winter, an early settler of the area.

William E. Winter was born in 1839. He was the stepson

of Thomas Towers of the area, from whom he learned many of §

his dairying skills. 70 acres of his dairy was purchased to form
the land area of West View Borough

Henry L. Blind, the son of Conrad and
Elizabeth Blind, was born, January 5, 1873.
His youth was spent on the family farm in
the West View/Ross area where he learned (3
his gardening trade and flower cultivation [
techniques. Eventually he established H.L. &
Blind and Brothers, which became a very
successful nursery and ranked among the
largest in the county for the production of
cut flowers. The nursery was so popular and
well known in the West View area that the
second tollbooth on the Perrysville Plank Road was built in
the area known as Blind Station and was often known by that
name. Blinds Floral and Nursery flourished well into the
1970s when the land was purchased by the state to make way
for the building of I-279. A crumbled brick smokestack on the
hillside overlooking the interstate and Route 19 is all that
remains of the once thriving business.

Henry Blind

Frederick C. Martsolf was born in Butler,
Pennsylvania in 1848. As a young man, he
served two years in the Civil War and then
went west and spent the next twenty-four
years in Arizona working as a successful
building contractor. ~ He returned to
Pittsburgh and joined a contracting/con-

Fred struction business with two of his brothers
Martsolf, and then his three oldest sons. Between
uFather of 1897 and 1904, he bought and developed
West View” more than 50 properties in McKees Rocks,

Stowe, Chartiers, Bellevue, and Ross, work-
ing frequently with the Allegheny-Bellevue Land Company.
About the same time, he discovered the pleasant valley in
Ross, which was the site of the Schwitter Dairy, Blind Florals
and the Five Mile House and knew he had located the place
where he could implement his “new century” vision of sub-
urban life away from the dirt and smoke of the steel mills and
the noise of city life. He built 50 houses in the West View
area and gathered support from interested locals and the

Martsolf Avenue street sign

Allegheny-Bellevue Land Company. His vision for the land
included modern transportation, police and fire protection,
water and sewer systems, streets and laws. By the end of
1904, the Land Company had bought over 700 acres of land,
which covered one square mile to develop. On March 20,
1905, due to Martsolf’s tenacity and drive, West View
Borough was incorporated in County court.

Frederick Martsolf was elected president of the first seven-
member Borough council. The new West View Borough was
an area full of dreams, community spirit and a leader to see
the dreams become reality. Martsolf built a house for his fam-
ily and was influential in the organization of the First
Presbyterian Church of West View. Frederick Christian
Martsolf died suddenly on December 14, 1907.  His death
left a large gap in the Borough leadership. The street where
he built his home was renamed Martsolf Avenue in his
honor. It is a tribute to his vision, determination and perse-
verance as the “Father of West View”, that we are able to cel-
ebrate in 2005 the centennial of the Borough he created and
loved.

HAPPY 100TH BIRTHDAY!
CONGRATULATIONS!!
From All of Us at
North Hills United Presbyterian Church
100 Bellevue Avenue
Pittsburgh, Pa. 15229
~~Still Praising God after 75 Years~~

10



Congratulations and best wishes to the ('
officials and residents of the Borough & 1
b |

of West View —Happy Birthday! ;
‘4

Experlenced
Professional, k
Trustworthy

Water | Wastewater | Municipal

Bz

Since 1951

BANKSON ENGINEERS INC.
267 Blue Run Road | Indianola, PA 15051
412-767-5100 | vwvw.banksonengineers.com

11




http://www.wvumc.net 1923

19069

We join in celebrating the 1ooth year of
West View Borough!

“We're still growing with you!”
West Viewr United Methodist Chuch
146 Cornell Avenue * Pittsburgh, PA 15229 * 412.766.2223
|

12



TIPPY 100th BIRTHPHY ~
BOROUGT OF WEST VIEW

Complimgnts Of

MICHHWEL J. WITHERE D, €squire
MATTHEW L. ROVHCIR, €squire

- WITHEREL & ROVTICIK

966 Perry Highwagy
Pittsburgh, P 15237
(412) 366-6629

IF Y00 Ve HEXWARP IT ONCE,
Joave HeARP IT “100” TIMES!

HEAPPY 100th BIRTHPAY:

25 years grperignce. duto deeidents, Criminal Pefense,
Cstatgs & Cstatg Planning, Real €state and Ggneral Practice.

13




Congratulations
to the People of West View

Upon the 100™ Birthday
of

Your Great Borough

- Have a Wonderful Gala!

DON WALKO

State Representative
3880 Perrysville Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15214
412-321-5523

14
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Before the road known as Perrysville Avenue, Perry Highway
or Route 19 went through West View, there were the
Allegheny and Perrysville Plank Roads, the Franklin Road
and long before any of those, the Venango Indian Path,
used by Cornplanter Indians.

The Indian routes were narrow, 18-inch wide paths, which fol-
lowed the course needing the least exertion for men carrying
purdens. The Venango Path started at Shannopin’s Town
(Pittsburgh) and went north through West View to Perrysville
and through the northern communities until it ended at Fort
Presque Isle in Erie.  When the route north to the new town of
Franklin, at the mouth of the French Creek, became more
important for transporting goods, the Franklin Road was born. It
was a wider road that could accommodate wagons and carts.
- In 1849, the Perrysville Plank Road

was commissioned and constructed as a
toll road. Wooden planks about 8 inches
wide, 3 inches thick, and of varying
lengths were laid horizontally across verti-
cal stringers placed on a reasonably pre-
pared roadbed. This was a considerable
improvement over the rutted mud track
that sometimes seemed to swallow wag-
ons. It was only one lane wide, and the
usual rule of the road was that the traveler
with a loaded wagon had the right of way,
and empty wagons were expected to pull
off into the parallel dirt path.

At the start of the 1849, improve-
ments began at the City line near Waldorf
Street, just below today’s Franklin Road
(the only remnant of the first Franklin
Road) and Perrysville Avenue. After
1849, Franklin Road would be known
only as the Perrysville Plank Road. To pay
for the improvements on the Perrysville
Plank Road, tolls were collected at four
toll gates established between the City

Map showing
the route of
the Venango

Trail from line and Perrysville. The toll keepers lived
Shannopin’s in tollhouses along the road and raised and
Town lowered tollgates, permitting travelers
(PittSburgh) to  access to various sections of the road.
Erie. Some critics claimed that the winding

route of the Plank Road was created just to
keep the tolls high. Builders maintained they had just followed
the route of the old Franklin Road.

The first tollgate, Blair’s, was located at the City line near
aldorf Street and was built by Peter Ivory, Jr.

¢ second Blind, an unusual covered tollgate and house, was

Ocated in West View at Blind Station, about 300 feet northwest

of the building owned by the Heils at the junction of today’s

€trysville Road and Perry Highway. Swann was the toll keeper

Ot Many years and the gate was also known as Swann’s tollgate.

One lane plank road. Empty wagon yielding to
oncoming loaded wagon.

The  third  tollgate,
Cunningham’s, was located
at the intersection of the
Plank Road and Rochester
Road. The final tollgate,
Swann, was north of the
Keown Hotel at the
entrance to the present !
Highland Pines Drive, granklin Road Sign.
behind  Heyls  Florist. |ntersection of Franklin Road
Swann  and later and Waldorf Avenue—
Willoughby ran this toll- approximate site of the first

RAREL tollgate on the Perry Plank
The Plank Road began Road.

at the City line, continued
down to Cemetery Lane, &
swung left and circled back
across  today’s  Perry
Highway, to pass behind
the lot, which used to
house the Ross Township
building. The Plank Road
then went up the hill, past
the site of Heil's Garage &
(Boyle’s Carpet), then con-
tinued up the hill past the
Five Mile House at the
intersection with Bellevue
Road.

A few hundred feet further
north, the old Franklin
Road dipped down the
steep hillside on what is
today’s North Park Road
coming out on Perry
Highway near the entrance to West View Park. Teams of horses
and mules struggled while hauling heavily loaded wagons up and
down the steep slope. It was this steep transit, so despised by the

The only remnant of the orig-
inal Franklin Road. Located
on Pittsburgh’s North Side

(behind Grace Lutheran
Church, Perry Highway)
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Second tollgate on the Perry Plank Road at Blind
Station. Current location is about 300 feet northwest
of Boyles Carpet on Perrysville Road above Martorelli
Stadium.

West View's famous bend built in 1849. Built to cir-
cumvent the steep grade of North Park Road.

TW EST VIEW RESIDE "T‘% DED]CA’I E NEW HIGH\\’AY

Horseshoe Bend was built to avoid this steep twisting
road that was hard for wagons to travel.

early teamsters, which led the builders of the 1849 Perrysville Plank
Road to reconfigure the grade. By placing expensive side hill cuts
into the terrain, they created the famous Horseshoe Bend. This
bend bisected the property of Henry Wilt. In 1890, at an acute
angle to the bend, were two producing oil wells.

The wooden planks of the road were not durable and were
replaced frequently. Between 1910 and 1911, the Plank Road was
paved with bricks from the City line as far north as Keown’s Hotel
at the intersection with Three Degree Road. The advent of the v ;
automobile made the bumpy bricked Perryville Plank Road obso- Rlbbon Cuttmg Ceremony for paved Perry Highway
lete. Macadam replaced the bricks until the era of concrete paving dedication, November 23, 1929.
arrived.

By 1927, the need for a direct paved route from Pittsburgh to Erie
was envisioned and the Pennsylvania Department of Highways
awarded a contract for The Perry Highway, named for Commodore
O.H. Perry. On November 23, 1929, the citizens of West View cel-
ebrated the completion of the highway through the Borough with
a ribbon cutting ceremony.

In the 1970s, demolition of hundreds of homes and familiar land-
marks along Perry Highway began in preparation for the changes
created by the construction of Interstate 279. Among the land-
marks that vanished with the highway improvement were the pic-
turesque Knoedler’s flour mill that had become a grocery/general
store; the long frame structure that housed John Parker’s harness
shop and even the famous Keating Tavern. The “progress” of [-279
was needed and happily anticipated by many but was achieved at Many West View Vlllage landmarks were lost with
the price of the loss of several famous West View landmarks. the construction of 1-279.
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‘Three West Views’

It is generally conceded that the West View name came
from pioneers, traveling north from the city, who fully appre-
ciated the glorious view to the west as they came down the
Venango Trail. Few people, aside from local historians, realized
that the name was used for three different areas along this trail.

The 1876 Atlas of Allegheny County placed West View
Post Office or Village nearly a mile and a half further south
than today’s borough line. This village was located at the
Perrysville Plank Road intersection with Ivory Avenue. The
. little hilltop community was
named because of the mag-
nificent western view of the
valley below. There was a
post office in West View
Village as early as 1866,
which served many of the
early settlers of both Ross
Township and West View.
+ The little village was also
2 home to a general store, a
blacksmith shop, the Four
4%, Mile House, and close to the

s City line, the first
v .m, Perrysville Plank Road toll-
F b felt wimepLi, gate.

P ‘wﬁ% About a mile north of West
#%.~ View Village on the east side

Gu . of the Perrysville Plank

7= Road near Cemetery Lane

was another little communi-
ty also referred to by some as

— West View because of the
The 1876 Atlas of Allegheny large, pretentious West

C_ounty showing the I(?ca' View Hotel, famous for good
t'_on of the ‘_NESt View (504 and its racetrack.
Village/Post Office.

With the construc-
tion of Allegheny-Bellevue
Land Company’s housing developments north of West View
Village, new residents bypassed the tiny West View Village to
settle in the borough and take advantage of the “modern”
improvements offered there by the land developers. Included
in these improvements were police and fire departments, pub-
lic sewers, streets and sidewalks and “fast” trolley transporta-
tion into Pittsburgh. The future of West View Borough waxed
but the smaller West View Village was on the wane. Today,
West View Village and little West View are only historic foot-
notes and part of Ross Township. The West View name sur-
vived, as does the magnificent view, which was its inspiration.
Today, many commuters going north on Perry Highway at the
end of the day still enjoy the panoramic view of the glorious
sunsets in the western sky beyond 1-279.

Over the years, the improvements in the roads increased

This is the view of the valley that inspired the nam-
ing of the West View.

Places to Stay

traffic and the need for better inns and hostelries where trav-
elers could rest, eat and change horses. The inns, hotels and
taverns built along the Plank Road and then the Perry
Highway gained new popularity and importance. The Four
Mile House, West View Hotel, Keating Tavern, Rodenbaugh
House, Five Mile House, Donegal Inn, White House
(Perrysville), and the Keown Hotel (Keown Station) were the
best-known facilities in the West View/Perrysville area.
Depending  upon  the era  being  considered
house/tavern/inn/hotel all became interchangeable terms
when discussing these businesses.

Poorer farmers, who could not afford the price of lodging at
the inns, used open meadows along the road to bed their herds
and flocks. One of these favorite spots was located near a pond
at the corner of the Perry Highway and Highland Avenue in
what is now Wellington Heights.

In the late 1880s, as travelers came north out of the city in
their summer carriages, wagons and wintertime sleighs, the
first public house stop was the Rodenbaugh House. It was

e SN ~k e :
Four Mile Inn sketch drawn by traveler to pay for
lodging
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Stone block house, built by Peter Ivory, Sr., in 1819.
This house was located four miles from Pittsburgh
and was a favorite stopover for travelers on the
Franklin Road.

operated for years as a place of public entertainment and
refreshment.

The stone block Four Mile House, built by Peter Ivory, Sr.
in 1819, stood by the single-track dirt Franklin Road where it
intersected with what became known as Ivory Avenue.
Sleighing parties from the city would drive out “into the coun-
try” and have dinner at the House. As a tavern it had a brisk
business from the locals, travelers, journeymen and farmers
who stopped for ‘refreshments’ while traveling along the road.

The Keating Hotel/Tavern, about a quarter of a mile north
and across the highway from the West View Hotel, was of later
vintage, built around 1870. It was rebuilt in 1912 after a fire.

Joe Keating ran the tavern. Like many roadside inns, it had
a large fenced enclosure, in which to pen the drovers herds of
cattle, sheep and hogs. Drovers from northern Pennsylvania
counties, and Ohio would stop for a meal or for the night, on
their way to the Pittsburgh stockyards. Even huge flocks of
turkeys were driven south and would roost upon the trees and
fences until they could proceed in the morning. Many “old-
timers” remembered these drovers, flocks and herds moving
along Perrysville Plank Road. (Side note—how do you “herd”
a flock of turkeys?)

Of all the scores of inns and taverns in Pittsburgh and the
surrounding area, the most famous of them was the Keating.
Everybody who made pretensions to being anybody at all
knew old Joe Keating. The fame of his chicken and waffle sup-
pers extended far and wide. In the low-ceiling dining room
overlooking the panoramic views of the distant hills, some of
the leading men and women of Pittsburgh came to eat.
Although the dining room was almost 75 feet in length it was
often filled to its capacity. Among the prominent men who ate
at Keating’s were Andrew Carnegie, A.]J. Cassatt, Henry C.
Frick and B.E Jones.

The old inn was two stories high, with a broad sweeping
porch, picturesque trees and bushes and a large, old-fashioned
pump in the yard. Even though it appeared to be a frame
building, it was built of massive stones covered with a
sheathing of weatherboarding. In the tavern section was an

18
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Keating Tavern was one of the most famous and pop-
ular inns of the late 1800's. Prominent Pittsburghers
who dined at this tavern were: Andrew Carnegie, A.J.
Cassatt, and Henry C. Frick.

The 1870-80's West View Hotel was located at the
intersection of Cemetery Lane and The Perry
Highway. This hotel had a half-mile race track which
drew many horse lovers to the West View Village.
Proprietors: Henry Wilt and David Deimling.

3 e s
B ) o [
- =R & 2 3

Fred Schwitter’s first mansion sold to Fred McManus
around 1900. McManus named it the Donegal Inn and
prospered as an innkeeper. The Donegal Inn was torn

down and is the current site of the West View
Elementary School.
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Five Mile Inn was located on the Franklin Road at
Bellevue Road. This establishment was built around
1830 and served at the relay station for drovers and
travelers. Around 1900 the house was owned and
operated by the Eberhart family and was known as
the Hotel Eberhart.

old-fashioned counter, and behind it, racks and cases con-
taining bottles of beers and liquors. Light came through a
couple of windows cut in walls almost two feet thick.

In the hallway, a large central table held an assortment of
lamps and lanterns for guests to light their way up a tiny old
staircase to the guest rooms furnished with large, comfort-
able, four-poster beds. The lanterns were used to light the
porches or to light the path to the stables. With the passing
of old Joe Keating, the tavern became the property of Fritz
Etter.

A hotel with a racetrack as an added attraction was West
View Hotel, which flourished in 1870s and 1880s under the
proprietorship of Henry Wilt and David Deimling. It was
located on the eastern side of the Perrysville Plank Road at
Cemetery Lane. The proprietors of the West View Hotel
advertised it as a “German Tavern” with first class accom-
modations for drovers and parties. In the summer, horse
lovers like Jim Wyman, the Mayor of Allegheny City, John
Francis, Warden at Western Penitentiary, Robert McAfee,
Police Chief, John Murphy, Sam Pickering, Dr. R.H.
Gillford, Joe Hastings and others met at John Hebron’s sta-
bles on Montgomery Avenue. They drove out the Perry
Highway to watch sulky races on the half-mile track at the
head of Cemetery Lane and then enjoyed a good dinner and
conversation.

The Five-Mile House, located on the Franklin Trail at the
intersection with Bellevue Road, was built around 1830.
When the Plank Road was built, the Five-Mile House was
around the bend just slightly north of the picturesque Blind
Station tollgate. Stagecoaches used it as a stopover point.
Farmers driving into Pittsburgh from the north left tired
horses there, picked up fresh ones and continued on to do
their trading downtown. On the way back they switched
horses again and returned home. Eventually this relay sta-

172-ye-| Five Mile House destroyed by fire on
February 5, 1970.

tion business was sold to the Brants who ran a livery stable
across the street. Conrad Reel operated the first area post
office from this site. By 1900, the House, which held its
liquor license for over 75 years, was owned and operated by
the Eberharts and was called the Eberhart Hotel. During the
last few years it was in existence the Five-Mile House name
was reapplied. Until its final sale in 1968, the House kept its
tavern status even though the hotel had been closed and was
used as a private residence. In 1970 the building was
irreparably damaged by fire and torn down.

Donegal Inn, located at the corner of Plank Road and
Chalfonte Avenue was the original homestead of Fred
Schwitter, before he built the Schwitter Mansion. Fred
McManus bought the house from Schwitter and turned it
into a successful inn. It was a large imposing structure and
legend has it that Pittsburgh author, Mary Robert Rinehart
used it as a location in one of her mystery novels.

Plans were made in the mid-1920s to use the site of the
inn for a school and the Donegal was demolished in 1925.
On April 18, 1925, the cornerstone was laid for the West
View Junior High School. Throughout the building’s his-
tory, it has served as a junior high, senior high, back to a
junior high and currently an elementary school.

While not really “West View” inns, there were two other
well-known inns nearby important enough in the
Ross/West View history to be of note.

The first, in the middle of Perrysville was the White
House Hotel, built in 1849 and, for a time, run by Joe
Keating. It was a hiding site of the infamous Biddle broth-
ers who broke out of the Allegheny Jail with the help of
Mrs. Soffel, the warden’s wife in January 1902. The build-
ing, now a private residence and painted blue, still exists
on Perry Highway across from Vater’s Hardware.

When early adjustments to the Franklin Road in 1779
moved the right of way to the present location of Perry
Highway, Balthazar Good built Good’s Tavern, near the
intersection of Three Degree Road and the Franklin
Road. John Keown married Susan E., Balthazar’s daughter,
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Managed for a time by Joe Keating, the infamous
Biddle brothers stopped here after escaping from
the Allegheny County Jail on New Years Eve, 1901.

and he assumed the tavern’s management. Tradition has
it that Daniel Webster stopped there in 1833, and Henry
Clay, in 1848. The original log tavern was destroyed by
fire on September 10, 1856. John Keown rebuilt it as a
large frame building that was named Keown’s Tavern.
His son, William, became the tavern’s proprietor in

This large frame building, called Keown’s Tavern,
replaced the log cabin tavern built in 1779 by
Balthazar Good. It was the oldest tavern in Allegheny
County.

1870. A feature of this hostelry was a four-furlong track
where Keown exercised and raced his stable of fine hors-
es. After flourishing for many more years, the tavern
was sold at auction in 1927 for $180. It was demolished
and replaced by a fruit stand, an ignominious ending to
what had been the oldest inn and tavern in the county.

WEST VIEW
HIGH SCHOOL
w  CLASS

1955
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MEMORIES

,'

Rogemont, {Ht. Pope & Evergreen

£ UNITED CEMETERIES
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Nigel Bentley, President
Victoria Bentley, Vice President

Est. 1905
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e Family & Single Plots
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Maintenance
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e Fine Bronze )‘],u[m S.
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the power to illuminate

For more than 100 years, Duquesne Light
has delivered energy to the people and
businesses of West View

While we are proud to supply the energy,

we’re even prouder of the powerful things
you accomplish with it.

(24

Duquesne Light*

Our Energy...Your Power=
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KAULE

Plumbing & Heating

Michael J. Kaule owe:

18 Homekort Ave.

—"
412-931-22335 412-931-5320
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';“'%3\1681'& Mount Calvary Evangelical Lutheran
" | @“ Church - Missouri Synod

Are you harassed by life?
Do you feel helpless at times of need?
Do you feel that your life is a bit fast paced
and you need to stop and rest for a bit?

Have we got a place for you!

Located at 285 Highland Ave in West View, Pa, and has been for
75 years, Mount Calvary has been blessed by God to be a place
of rest from the daily grind.

Here, God's Word is preached without reservation, and is offered
to all with the sincere hope that the Love of the Savior Jesus will
grant you the peace the surpasses all human understanding.

Sunday worship is comprised of joyful hymns, Readings of
Scripture, relevant sermons, and heartfelt prayer, all done to the
glory of God in thanksgiving to the wonderful life He has given
us to live and share with our neighbor.

We would like to share Christ's love with you. Come worship with us!
Every Sunday: 10 a.m.

Sunday School for all ages: 9 a.m.

The Reverend Scott A. Kuntz, Pastor
Office Phone: 412-931-4500
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Happy 100th Blrthda )
Borough of West View

The Allegheny League of Municipalities

]

Suite 2710
JJ ENY LEAGU. Phone # 412/261-2521
OF At -"-"-?7“’ T Fax # 412/261-7606 2

425 Sixth Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15219-1853

CONGRATULATIONS

-w.w. w.w

ON
100 YEARS OF SERVICE
TO YOUR COMMUNITY }
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Land Gompan

L¢

At the turn of the twentieth century, Pittsburgh was expe-
riencing a period of unprecedented growth. The suburbs;
Oakland, East Liberty, Crafton, and Bellevue were being
formed and the “new-fangled” skyscrapers were being built
udowntOWn”.

Allegheny-Bellevue Land Company, under the leadership
of president William V. Callery, had its agent, The Freehold
Real Estate Company, acquire hillside and farmlands that had
been part of the original large tracts of Reel, Hilands-Collins,
Scott and Robinson. In addition, land was purchased from S.
Wray - 90 acres; Fred Schwitter-72 acres; Henry Wilt—50
acres; William Winter—50 acres; J.E Earl-100 acres and E.
Jackman —129 acres. Total purchase price for the one square
mile borough was $276,500, with the land price being $536
per acre. A total of 640 acres were purchased, and the Land
Company recorded six housing plans in the area between
1903 and 1914. The eastern portion of what would become
West View Borough was developed first with the Keating Plan
(August 1903), Keating No. 2 (October 1903), and the
Schwitter Plan (1904). Tomoka and Martsolf Avenues were
located in the first Keating Plan. The western half of West
View also was developed with three plans: East Bellevue
(1905), Northeast Bellevue (1906), and Parkwood Acres
(1914).

Each plan contained hundreds of small lots, most of which
measured 30 feet by 110 feet. The first Keating Plan, for
example, contained more than 760 lots. The East Bellevue
Plan had 723. Large frame houses were built on most of the
lots. Generally, front yards were nonexistent and back yards
were tiny. There were few garages. The Allegheny-Bellevue
Land Company deliberately designed the developments with
such a high density to make public sewers and public trans-
portation part of their plans.

pian
ot \«.gw

Boro, [ -\

EASTERN PLANS

1. Keating Plan 1 - 1903
2. Keating Plan 2 - 1903
3. Schwitter Plan - 1904

WESTERN PLANS

4. East Believue Plan - 1905

5. Northeast Bellevue Plan - 1906
6. Parkwood Acres - 1914

Original six plans for West View Borough.

The company formed the Allegheny-Bellevue Railways
Company, which was instrumental in extending streetcar
service from Pittsburgh to the new developments. The
Allegheny-Bellevue Railways Company was one of the more
than 200 companies that were predecessors of the Pittsburgh
Railways Company that served the communities of West
View and Bellevue in later years. The quote from this period
of development was “the Plank Road brought them out of
town, but the streetcars took them back.”

West View
High Floor

| Trolley Number
10, city bound
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WEST VIEW MIITIIIIS

186 Perry High
Quality Pre-owned Vyehlcles

For a winning deal call:

(412) 931-6911

ISALY'S WEST VIEW

BREAKFAST LUNCH DELI & ICE CREAM
412-931-9994

‘A PITISBURGH TRADITION
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st. Athanasins Powrish
and School

Salutes

A Family...

... Within a

The Borough Of West View
1905-2005

100 Years !
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' Comcast
I Congratulates the
Borough
of West View
on 100 Years!

Call 1-800-Comcast
to subscribe.

Don't forget to watch
Comcast

Newsmake[s |




WEST VIEW FIREMEN'S
BANQUET HALL

398 Perry Highway - West View, Pa. 15229
Phone (412) 931-7260 - Fax (412) 931-6862
Web Page - www.westviewhall.com

WEDDINGS * DANCES * SEMINARS
Modern Lighting and Sound Equipment for Dance Floor
Hall Completely Air Conditioned
10 Honeywell Smoke Eaters

Padded Chairs * 500 Person Capacity

Some Fridays and Saturdays Available For 2005 * Now Booking 2006 and 2007
Wayne C. Groskinsky (Building Manager)

BINGO! * * * BINGO! * * * BINGO!

Every Sunday And Wednesday Evening

Early Birds Start At 7:00 P. M.
4 Early Bird Games at $50.00 Each
20 Regular Games at $75.00 Each
4 Specials at $150.00 Each
1 Round Robin At $300.00 Each
JACKPOT $1500.00 50 Numbers or Less
51 Numbers $1,000.00 Must Go
Safari Bingo * Lucky Seven
1 After Bingo * The Crazy L For Half The Take
Instant Bingo's and Sign Ups
Bonanza Bingo and The All Nighter
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Early 1900’s Center Avenue at Oakwood. Oakwood 1906 Bridge for streetcars only. Center Avenue
was a plank road and Center was for streetcars only. between Perry Highway and Park (West View Park)
Ridgewood Avenue Bridge in background. Avenue. i

Early Streets and Bmlges

Because of West View's hilly terrain, bridges were a necessi-
ty. There were four early wooden bridges that were associated
with the streetcars. The biggest was a high trestle bridge that
carried the trolley tracks across a deep valley between
Oakwood and Frankfort avenues. It was a “rickety-rackety”
affair with a pedestrian walkway on one side. However, adven-
turous youngsters used to walk across the trestle on the ties and
occasionally some brave souls even tried to scale the trestle
itself. The bridge was removed and the valley covered with fill
between 1938 and 1939. Center Avenue today follows the old
bridge’s path.

A shorter wooden trestle spanned another valley on Center d Cat
Avenue, which separated Park Avenue from Heils’ Street at 1909 Heil Small Wagon
the southern end of the bridge. This area was called Blind
Station because of its close proximity to the H.L. Blind & since it had been called the Plank Road. This location name
Brothers” Nursery, a local landmark on the Perry Highway also was applied to the second Plank Road tollgate, which was
300 feet northwest of Heils. The bridge was heavily used as it
provided access to Perry Highway. According to Borough
records, a horse owned by Fred Winters fell through the bridge
in June 1912, and was “badly bruised.” The bridge was disman-
tled and the valley filled in about 1926. The “filled in valley”
is now the recently constructed track and practice field for
Martorelli Stadium.

Two other wooden bridges carried Martsolf and Ridgewood
Avenues over the streetcar tracks on Center Avenue. There
were steep wooden steps on both sides of the bridges going
down to the trolley tracks, which were bordered by mud paths.
Both bridges were replaced by concrete structures before 1920.

With the incorporation of the Borough and the opening of
West View Park in the early 1900, the need to link the bor-
oughs of West View and Bellevue increased. This need result-

: .| edin the construction of what was originally known as the “Great
1906 Constructlon of Martsolf Avenue Brldge West View Bridge”. Originally just a trolley bridge, it was expand-
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; Rldgewood Avenue Brldge in foreground - 1906 -

ed later to allow for car traffic. The bridge remained in use until the
rrolleys were discontinued and then a ‘trackless’ two-lane bridge,
which spanned the valley over 1-279, replaced it.

In 1925, the Jack’s Run Bridge at the end of Bellevue Road
opened and linked West View with the areas of the Northside near

Bascom Avenue and Brighton
B Road.
West View’s early streets were
i ;‘ unpaved dirt tracks that were

| treacherous mud holes most of the
# time. The Borough “paved
| avenues” with bricks laid on sand.
.| It was an improvement, but still
4 left a hole here and a hole there,
{ the forerunners of today’s pot-
. holes.
2 The Borough also constructed
B wooden sidewalks but property
A8 owners had to maintain them. In

Unpaved Jamalca Avenue the early days of the Borough’s
and plank sidewalk - organization, inspecting sidewalks
early 1900. was one of the police chief’s

duties. He was also expected to
check on chicken coops and enforce the dog law that was West
View’s first ordinance.

Richey Hardware, 436 Perry Highway — note highway
Paved with bricks and sidewalk made of wooden
Planks - early 1900.
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Bellevue-West View Bridge (The Great West View
Bridge) supports.

Glenmore Avenue Wooden Plank sidewalks - 1905.
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Wancy '3 gmommg Saéft
West VPE"E{{ v?'229

NANCY KROLL
Owner

(412) 931-2515

Ultra
Service Center™

ﬁﬁ@}

GEORGES ULTRA SERVICE CENTER
Rochester Road & Glenmore Ave.
WESTVIEW, PA. 15229

GEORGE YOCUM (412) 931-0280

Inc.
Owned and operated by JW. Schaub & Son
1330 Center Avenue I}
Pittsburgh, PA 15229 ’r

412-766-6100
Minutes from downtown Pittsburgh in Westview

go upﬂ dm Puskar

Professional Land Surveyor 1

Office: (412) 931-7100
Cell: (412) 877-7614
Fax: (412) 931-3820

444 Perry Highway
Pittsburgh, PA 15229

Phone: 412-931-9123
Fax: 412-931-6143

Complete'Co sion S

: Highway
Rental Cars Arranged

Plttsburgh PA 15229

Laurel
Gardens

TIRE SERVICE INC.

Tom Richey

President

Retail ® Commercial ® Wholesale
o New & Retreads e Road Service Available e

163 Sixth Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15229
phone) 412-364-3953 fax) 412-364-9165
www.laurelgardenstire.com

We have tires for all your needs.

Denise Ranieri
owner

RANIERI
HAIR DISIGNS, INC.

X 438 Perry Hwy. - West View, PA 15229
(412) 931-4337
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PETRACK & WUNDERLY B
REAL ESTATE

(11

RALPH V. HUGO, JR.
Sales Associate
(412) 931-9500

431 Perry Highway
Pittsburgh, PA 15229

Home (412) 931-3828
Fax (412) 931-9788




Investing in our community
generates positive returns.

PNC is proud to support the Borough of West View.
Congratulations on your 100th birthday!

& PNCADVISORS

www.pncadvisors.com Every day is an opportunity to do more>

—

L PNC Advisors is a registered service mark of The PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. for investment management, fiduciary and certain banking services.
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TO THE BOROUGH
OF WEST VIEW

H.P. BRANDT Funeral Home, Inc. is proud to
be part of the 100th Anniversary of the

Borough of West View.

We have been part of the community

since 1902 and our commitment to the

families that we serve is that we will
continue to provide extraordinary service

and care, employ the very best people; offer

realistic financial programs; and continue to

provide funeral or memorial services that

are most appropriate to your traditions, beliefs

and needs.

When you need us you'll find us where you've always found us...in

the heart of your community.

May we celebrate the next 100 Years together.

H.P. BRANDT

Funeral Home, Inc.

1032 Perry Highway, Pittsburgh PA - 15237
412-364-4444 W—

Supervisor - Patrick L. McDermott, Jr. ALDERWOODS®
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North Hills United Presbyterian Church on Bellevue
Avenue. ‘

First Presbyterian Church of West View original
church building on Ridgewood - 1943.

North Hills United
Presbyterian Ghurch

(Formed by the union of The First Presbyterian Church of
West View and the West View United Presbyterian Church)
100 Bellevue Avenue

Pittsburgh, PA 15229

412-931-2788

The First Presbyterian Church of West View was organized
in August 1904 and held services in the small school at 131
Ridgewood Avenue.

Through the efforts of Fred Martsolf, this property and the
small land office owned by the Freehold Real Estate Company
were donated to the Pittsburgh Presbytery as a site for a new
Presbyterian church. The school moved to the Oakwood
building September 1905, and ground was broken for the
church on Ridgewood Avenue October 17, 1905.

The first church erected in West View was a frame building
with a slate roof, a vestibule and choir loft. The 44 charter
members of the congregation dedicated the church on
December 24, 1905.

The congregation grew rapidly. New families were building
homes in West View, which necessitated an addition to the
church chancel. January 1914, another addition was added,
enlarging the Sunday school quarters. By 1922, a third addi-
tion was necessary.

In 1924, a manse was built for use by the church pastors and
their families. The next 20 years saw other additions added but
eventually the age of the original structure limited further

growth to the building.

In June 1941, the mortgage was paid off, and with a carry¥
over balance of $58.12, a new building fund was established
The fund grew slowly during the war years but by May 1951, it®
totaled over $43,000. Costs to build a new church were esti
mated to be $120,000. The building committee ran a fund rais
ing campaign over the next 30 months to raise the $100,000:
needed to begin construction. On June 23, 1957, ground was
broken for the new church. ‘

Services were held at the Ross Municipal Building at Center
Avenue and Perry Highway during the construction period.
The first service in the new church took place on June 9, 1958
with dedication services on June 29. Within a ten-year period,
the church members were able to burn the mortgage for this
new building.

The West View United
Presbyterian Ghurch

The West View United Presbyterian Church organized as a
mission in a store building on Perry Highway. The Board o
American Missions built a church at 100 Bellevue Avenue in:
1928. On November 21st, the church was organized with 71
charter members. Like the First Presbyterian Church of West
View, West View United Presbyterian church saw growth and
building expansion over the next 65 years. By the early 1990s,!
support for two separate Presbyterian churches was hard to
maintain. On August 1, 1992, the First Presbyterian Church of
West View and the West View United Presbyterian Church
consolidated to form the North Hills United Presbyterian
Church. The new congregation was permanently established
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the church building on Bellevue Avenue. The building on
.1 ewood Avenue was sold to the Lutherans and became the

o paul’s Evangelical Lutheran Church.

., Luke’s Evangelical
putheran Ghurch

305 Ridgewood Avenue
stsburgh, PA 15229

412-931-1674

After the incorporation of West View Borough in 1905, the pas-
or of St. John's Lutheran Church in Perrysville realized the need
fora Lutheran Church in the new borough. Two odd-sized lots on
Rideewood Avenue and the carline on Center Avenue were
Jonated for the Lutheran mission. Because the lots were on a steep
hillside, a high dry-wall foundation had to be built for the new
church. The original stone for the foundation came from the near-
by Horseshoe Bend quarry and on a cold and rainy November 5,
1905, the cornerstone was laid for the new Evangelical Lutheran
Charity Chapel. On September 17, 1907, with nineteen charter
members, the permanent organization of the congregation was
established. The name of the church was changed to St. Luke’s
Evangelical Lutheran Church in 1916.

Catastrophe struck the church on July 4, 1927. While the com-
munity celebrated the Fourth at the Bogg’s Field picnic, fire-alarm
bells rang out. A carelessly tossed firecracker had landed on the

St. Luke’s Evangelical Lutheran Church on Ridgewood
Avenue.

Fourth of
July fire
destroys St.
Luke’s
Church on
Ridgewood
Avenue.

Charity Chapel the original Lutheran congregation
church building.

church’s dry, wood-shingled roof. By the time, the firefighters
arrived from the picnic to fight the blazing fire; most of the church
had been destroyed.

The congregation held services temporarily in the West View
Junior High School until a new brick building could be construct-
ed. The Good Shepherd window was rescued from the burned
ruins and placed above the alter of the new church, which was ded-
icated on September 9, 1928. This church grew and prospered over
the years.

In December 2003, St. Luke’s Evangelical Lutheran Church was
honored when the Pittsburgh History and Landmarks Foundation
awarded the church a Historic Landmark Plaque. Plaques are
awarded to Allegheny County structures, which are at least 50
years old, remarkable pieces of architecture and impart a rich sense
of local history. St. Luke’s is the first building in West View to
receive this distinguished designation. Formal dedication and pres-
entation of the plaque was done in 2004. The historic designation
is a source of pride for St. Luke’s congregation and the West View
Borough.

441 Cornell Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15229
412-766-2223

The history of the West View United Methodist Church
began in August 1906, with a meeting of eight young people to
discuss the future welfare of the community. They decided that
a nondenominational Sunday school should be organized. West
View Borough was then only a year old, and only about 20 fam-
ilies made up the entire settlement.

At first, the church members met in the home of James
Partington at 225 Cornell Avenue (diagonally across the street
from the present church). When the membership grew too large
to meet at the Partington’s home, they moved their meetings, in
September 1906, to a rent-free storeroom owned by Fredrick
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Martsolf. They held services there at 3 p.m. each Sunday for
about 14 months. Again, the group grew too large for the room
at Martsolf’s store, so they rented a room in the No. 2 Fire House
located on Stanford and Amherst Avenues. The fire company
did not have much equipment, leaving plenty of room for the
church members to meet. In February 1908, a Charter was
recorded as the East Bellevue Methodist Episcopal Church.

In March 1909, the church purchased two lots across the street
from the No. 2 Fire Company. A new church was constructed
and the building was dedicated December 1909. This building is
the front part of the present church.

On May 23,
1927, the church’s
name changed to
West View
Methodist
Episcopal Church
and in 1939 the
name was shortened
to West View
Methodist.

This century has

Twaren, -
TG

been a period of Originally the East Bellevue

change for the Methodist Church - 1909.

church. The build-

ing has been enlarged several times to provide better service to
the congregation and the community. In 1956 the most recent
and major construction, turned the position of the sanctuary so
that the front of the church faced Cornell Avenue instead of
Center Avenue. On September 9, 1956, the church was rededi-
cated. The final change in the church’s name came in 1968 after
the Methodist and United Brethren Churches merged. From
then on, the church became known as the West View United
Methodist Church.

Over the last century, the church membership has changed in
size and composition. What has not changed is the commitment
to God and the concern for the community. West View United
Methodist Church is proud to be an active participant in the his-
tory of West View Borough.

Methodist Church on Cornell

West View United
Avenue.

) 1
St. Athanasius Roman Catholic Church on Wentworth
Avenue.

10 Wentworth Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15229

In 1905, when the Borough of West View was incorporated,
the nearest Catholic Church was Saint Theresa, Perrysville.
Catholics living in West View found it difficult to negotiate
the two miles to attend Saint Theresa’s The Catholic families -
residing in West View and nearby Ross Township decided to
establish their own place of worship.

Many months were spent in organizing the parish, the hard
work was rewarded on July 8, 1907; the Bishop of the
Pittsburgh Diocese, the Most Reverend John ER. Canevin,
approved the establishment of Saint Athanasius Parish. The
first mass was celebrated July 14, 1907, in a barn owned by
Frank ]. McManus near the intersection of Bellevue and |
Chalfonte Avenues. |

Anticipating future growth, the members of the Parish 1
decided to build a combination school and church on a plot of
ground donated by Fred Schwitter. $40,000 was needed for the
construction. The forty original families of the parish each -

pledged $1,000 to the building fund. The church was dedicat-
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ed on June 6, 1909,
and the first classes
in the school,
sraffed by the
Benedictine Sisters,
began on
September 1.

Over the next 50

years, the Borough |
of West View and
the church saw
constant  growth.
The parish quickly EESESSES |
outgrew its first Original  Athanasius Roman
church and on May Catholic Church and School facing
2, 1943, the current Chalfont Avenue - circa 1930s.
church building was

dedicated. A new school was built and dedicated in the fall of
1957.

The year 2005 sees St. Athanasius still as a vital part of the
West View community. The original forty member families
have grown to almost 1,900 families. The members of St.
Athanasius are glad to commemorate the West View Borough
Centennial with fond memories and great hopes for the future
of the community. The church looks forward to celebrating its
100th anniversary in 2007.

Mt. Galvary Evangelical
Lutheran Ghurch

Bronx and Highland Avenues
Pittsburgh, PA 15229
412-931-4500

On June 9, 1928, several families who followed the tenants
of the Lutheran church met for worship in a vacant storeroom
at 460 Perry Highway West View.

The Lutheran services attracted more families from West
View and the surrounding area and the new congregation was
incorporated as Mt. Calvary Evangelical Lutheran Church. In
June 1930, the church was officially affiliated with the
Lutheran Church, Missouri Synod, Eastern District.

Land was purchased on the corner of Bronx and Highland
Avenues in 1931 and a new church building was constructed.
The Mt. Calvary Evangelical Lutheran Church was dedicated
on October 25, 1931.

By the mid-1950’s, the congregation had grown enough that
it was necessary to enlarge the church The new church plans
involyved turning the sanctuary seating a quarter of a turn and
making the width of the new addition almost equal to the
depth of the original building. This doubled the sizes of the
sanctuary and Sunday school and social rooms. In the spring of
1957, the new addition was completed and the church was

-

Mt. Calvary Evangelical Lutheran Church at Bronx and
Highland.

rededicated.

On October 24, 2003, the Mt. Calvary Evangelical Lutheran
Church celebrated its 75th Anniversary as an active and
enduring church in West View Borough.

Ridgewood Assembly of God

131 Ridgewood Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15229

In 2001, the Allison Park Assembly of God Church desired to
create branch locations outside of the main church in Allison
Park, which would be more accessible to people in other North
Hills areas.

In the West View/Bellevue area, the former site of the St.
Paul’s Evangelical Lutheran Church on Ridgewood Avenue had
become available. The property was acquired and on
Saturday, September 29, 2001, the Ridgewood Assemble of God
Church held its first service in West View.

The church averages 160 people for two services each Sunday,

Ridgewood Assembly of God Church on Ridgewood
Avenue.
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and it is still growing. Programs include a Children’s Ministry, a
Youth Ministry and a variety of small groups that meet at the
Church and in people’s homes. It is an active congregation, with
a desire to have an influential roll in the borough.

OCCUPANTS OF 131 RIDGEWOOD AVENUE

1901-1904: Offices of the Freehold Realty Company
1904- 1905: The First School in West View Borough
1905-1992: First Presbyterian Church of West View
1992-2001: St. Paul’s Evangelical Lutheran Church
2001- Present: ~ Ridgewood Assembly of God
A Bronge plaque on the North wall
of the church reads:

“On this site the first school of West
View opened November 1904 in the
converted real estate office where
the First Presbyterian Church of
West View now stands. In this one
room, Elizabeth Boal conducted
north wall of the ELS fo.i ol s gﬁajefs ' Thhm
Ridgewood Assembly of nmetf::pl > wete enrofied for The six
. months term — the school closing
God . commem_oratmg April 1905. At that time, the street-
the first school in West e a & g Sk
. cars ran only as far as Horse Shoe
View. Bend. There was no water system in
the school: the larger boys carrying the water from a pump on Dr.
Atkinson’s property. Two Reznor stoves heated the building and an
old-fashioned organ was used for school purposes during the week
and church services on Sunday afternoons. For her forty-five dollar
monthly salary, the teacher also did the janitor work with the assis-
tance of some of the larger boys. The Oakwood School was built
and two rooms ready for occupancy in September of 1905.”

Bronze plaque on the

In the mid-1980s, the clergymen of the churches located
in West View Borough began to meet several times a year to
share ideas, information and programming about their vari-
ous churches.

The clergy also decided that, at least once a year it would
be a good idea to unite all of the congregations together for

. ———

Cornerstone Church on Bellevue Road, Ross Township
2005.
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a Community Unity Service Of Faith, with the location of
the service rotating each year amongst the churches. All of
the clergy and some lay people from each congregation par-
ticipated in the service and a combined choir of all the
church choirs sang several anthems.

On July 10, 2005, the West View Ministerium will con-
duct a Community Choirfest at St. Athanasius Catholic
Church that will be the initial event to begin the officia]
West View Centennial Celebrations.

Churches in the Ministerium are:

West View Borough:

Mt. Calvary Evangelical Lutheran Church
North Hills United Presbyterian Church
Ridgewood Assembly of God

St. Athanasius Catholic Church

St. Luke’s Lutheran Church

St. Paul’s Lutheran Church (1992-2001)
West View United Methodist Church

Ross Township:
Christ Lutheran
Cornerstone Church

Faith Lutheran Church

Everybody’s Mission

324 Ridgewood Avenue
West View
Everybody’s Mission

opened its doors on January
18, 1911. The mission’s head- |
quarters was located at 210 [~ e
Third Avenue, downtown |
Pittsburgh and services were
later held at the old Baptist |
Church building on Fourth
Avenue and Ross Street. An [~
undertaking of the Mission [
was to provide shelter for poor
and homeless people.
The directors of
Mission rented 18-20 acres of VF ;
farmland and 8-room house in ==
Carrick to shelter men. In
April of the same year, a
home at 324 Ridgewood Avenue and 13-acres of farmland i
West View was obtained to house women and girls. On May s
1911, a 27-room home at 17 Kenova Street, Mt. Washington
was dedicated and opened for women and young girls.
The women’s shelters were for “homeless women, women who:
have sinned and wish to reform and girls of the city who havé
no friends and no place to go for shelter and sympathy.”

Everybody’s Mission
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\ Panama Joe’s
Tanning Salon

-

418 Perry Highway 10am +9 orm

Owner: Mary Holtgraver
Walk-ins Weleome 412 = 9 31- 72 2 3 Sat.
10am - 3 pm

THE ALLEGHENY COUNTY BOROUGHS ASSOCIATION
CONGRATULATES

THE BOROUGH OF WEST VIEW
ON “100 YEARS” OF SERVICE TO rrs COMMUNITY

Kathleen N. DePuy, President — \W/hitehall
Donnis Sium\, -[:n-d: Vm D‘nnJmt - East pi&:lun-gk
poh Doninslq, SooonJ Vn:a pmiJont—» Lntdale
Jol\n l:ﬂ'ris. J'r.. T"trrJ Vlc' Dnsdent - Bau‘nn
DGVO Becki, Tmsum —Ltna
M. Rld\an] Dun’ap - Encutm Socrd:an‘
Robert G. Xides - Solicitor

District | Diract Dictrict. Il Diract Dictrict ll Deact

Bruce Tindle, Avalon Dennis Simon, East Pittsburgh Kathleen N. DePuy, Whitehall

Pets Poninsky, |_setsdale Orelio Vecchio, Pitcain John J. Posteraro, Pennsbury \Village
Dave Bedsi, Etna John Damilli, ., Monoreville Charles A. Addleman, Green Tree
Edvard J. Politylo, Emsworth Millie Devich, Braddock Thomas R. [_loyd, Dormont

Ginger K. Sopcak, Tarentum Carl V. Tuscan, Wilmerding James P. Hannan, Bethel Park
Michael C. Smith, Franklin Park [Rebert = Henkel, Braddock Hills Coraig Myers, McKees [Rocks

Richard Panza, Sharpsbung Frank Porco, Forest Hills John Ferris, ., Baldwin

Deaniel M. Daugherty, West \View Frank Cortazzo, Port \uve Michael D. Steele, Ingram

Vincent Cins, Millvale Nancy Kovach, Castle Shannon
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JAMES M. HERB, ESQ.

Attorney At Law
464 PERRY HIGHWAY (412) 931-3344
PITTSBURGH, PA 15229 FAX (412) 931-3225

EMAIL herblaw @ verizon._net

¢

DEVLIN

FUNERAL HOME

Cranberry / Noreh Hills
DevLiN FuNeraL HoME DevLIN FuneraL Home
of Cranberry of Noreh Hills
2678 Rocuestir Ro. 806 Pirry Hwy.
CranBerry Twp., PA 16066 PrrtssurcH, PA 15229
V: 72.4-772-8800 Vi 412-364-0510

F: 412-364-2513

@ devlinfuneralhome.com

Congratulations West View
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/

Dr. Louis Heyl 2+« Dr. Donald Shoenthal

HEYL FAMILY PRACTICE

1020 Center Avenue GENESIS MEDICAL

Pittsburgh, PA]5229 A TRADITION OF QUALITY WEALTHCARE
Partners in

412-931-3066 Genesis Medical Associates, Inc.

Congratulations West View on your Centenniall
-Victor, Eron, & Ron

we St Vi ew Owners: Bruce & Janet Fromlak
Barber Shop |

440 Perry Hwy
412-931-3090

Hrs:  Tues., Wed., & Fri. 8-6 pm
Thurs. 8-8 pm
Sat. 8-4 pm

43



WEST ViIEw BOROUGH CENTENNIAL ANNIVERSARY 1905-2005

Congratulations to West View
onit's “100”

Vic's SHOP AND SAVE

184 ROCHESTER ROAD
PITTSBURGH, PA 15229
412-931-0743

WEST VIEW POST 2754 V.F.W.
386 Perry Highway, West View, PA 15229

Banquet Hall Rental
For Weddings, Anniversaries, Wakes and Parties
Book Now for 2004 — 2005

Phone the Reservation Manager at
412-931-8822

Bingo
Every Tuesday Night
Early Birds Start at 7:00PM
Doors Open at 5:00PM
Bring A Friend

Busses Stop At The Door And
There Is Plenty Of Free Parking

VETERANS
JOIN WEST VIEW POST 2754 V.F.W. TO HELP
PROTECT THE GOVERNMENTAL RIGHTS YOU
ACQUIRED DURING YOUR SERVICE

CALL: 412-931-9954
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Ridgewood Assembly of God Church with plaque for
first School

One Room School House

The first public elementary school in West View Borough
was located at 131 Ridgewood Avenue in a one-room structure
that previously had been the office of the Freehold Real Estate
Company. The school was under the supervision of the Ross
Township School Board. Teacher Elizabeth Boal conducted
classes for 39 students in the little building from November
1904 to April 1905. Her $45 monthly salary included janitor-
ial duties such as tending the two Reznor stoves that heated
the school. There was no indoor plumbing so it was the job of
the older students to carry water from Dr. Dan Atkinson’s
home on the corner of Oakwood and Center avenues.

Ridgewood School

With the formation of the new Borough and a school board
of its own, a bond issue was floated for $8,500 to build a
school. The Freehold Real Estate Company, agents for the
Allegheny-Bellevue Land Company, presented the Borough
with several lots on Oakwood Avenue. The Oakwood School,
a four room brick building, was opened on Monday evening,
October 2, 1905. At first only two rooms were occupied. Miss.
Elizabeth Boal and Miss Dunn were the teachers. A third room

Oakwood Apartments, formerly Oakwood School.

Ridgewood Apartments, formerly Ridgewood School.

S g ‘

Highland Apartments, formerly Highland School.

was opened in 1906 with Mr. C.D. Coffey as principal and
Mrs. Ella Carroll and Miss Elizabeth Boal as assistants. Early in
1907, Principal Coffey left and was succeeded by Miss Kittie
Spence.

In 1918 the Ridgewood School building was added to the
Oakwood School.

Highland School

When it was found necessary to open a school on the East
Bellevue side of the Borough, a suitable room was rented there
and about 30 pupils received instruction from Miss Josephine
McGaw. A six room school and auditorium were built of yel-
low brick at the corner of Highland and Columbia Avenues.
The Highland School was dedicated, Friday, October 8, 1909.

Early in 1912 there was a movement promoted to put piano
and vocal lessons, manual training and home economics in the
schools. Such projects were fostered and pushed with consid-
erable gusto by a group of women who formed the Highland
Mothers’ Club in November of 1912, with a membership of
60. On October 21, 1913, the Home and School Association
was formed, and working closely with the county schools,
succeeded in bringing many innovations. Through their
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West View Junior |gh School at the corner of
Chalfonte Avenue and Perry Highway, on the site of
the old Donegal Inn.

efforts, the first summer playground program in the history of
West View was opened at the Highland School in July of 1914.

Instead of paying for the addition of a gymnasium at the
Highland School by taxation, the Highland Home and School
Association created a special fund and held fundraisers.
Through the labor of the men and women of the Borough, the
basement of the school was dug out and a gymnasium was con-
structed. The new gymnasium was dedicated on April 2, 1921.

West View Junior/Senior High School

As the Borough grew, the schools became more and more
crowded, particularly Highland School. In March of 1923 the
Highland Homes and School Association went on record as
favoring the erection of a junior high school. The students of
the Borough were paying tuition to go to Latimer and Bellevue
High schools. Their dream came true on April 18, 1925, when
construction began for the new West View Junior High School
at the corner of Chalfonte Avenue and Perry Highway, on the
site of the old Donegal Inn. This new junior high school was

for 2005

Stadium
Commencement.

Martorelli setting up

one of the first in the country to house grades 7, 8 and 9,
After students completed the ninth grade, the school dis.

trict paid their tuition to attend high school at Perry, Oliver o
Bellevue High schools. In February 1934, a tenth grade Wag |
added and the Junior High then housed grades 7 through 10

On April 1, 1934, a $125,000 bond issue was approved fo,
additions to West View Junior High School for grades 11 apg

12. By August 31, 1937, the addition was completed for grade "

11, by 1938 classrooms for grade 12 were added. The name of
the school was officially changed to the West View Senigp
High School in 1938. The first graduating class of new West

View Senior High school held their graduation exercises fop

the 120 seniors in 1939.

McCurry Field House 2005.

West View High School Field/North Hills Field

In 1939, plans were drawn up and construction of West View
High School Field, off of old Perry Highway (behind Heil’s
Garage) began. The area was leveled for a football field. The
W.P.A. started work on the field in 1940, but work was stopped
when World War II began.

Construction continued again in 1949. Drawings for the field
house were complete and eight telephone poles were installed for
lights. The field house was completed for the 1950-51 school
year. The field name was changed from West View High School

Field to North Hills Field and changed again in 1968-69 to |

Martorelli Field for North Hills’ football coach, Mario
Martorelli.

In 1969, the district renovated the stadium with new bleach-
ers and updated track. Fill was added to the low areas and became
the practice and track fields. Big improvements were made to the
football field in 2000. $9.5 million was spent on the renovations.
In 2003 the Field House was renamed McCurry Field House in
honor of football coach John McCurry.
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North Hills Intermediate High School. Built in 1958 as
a Senior High School.

North Hills School Jointure

In 1948, Pennsylvania was moving toward larger, merged
school districts. In July, West View and Ross formed the North
Hills School Jointure, with a single system administration and
operation but two separate school boards. The two school
boards met as an operating board. Dr. R.S. Rice became
Supervising Principal and Mr. Paynter served as assistant.

North Hills Joint Schools was composed of eight elementary
schools, a junior high at Samuel Hamilton and the West View
Senior High.

North Hills Senior High School

By 1957, enrollment at the senior high had climbed to 917
students, and plans were well under way for the construction
of a new high school. A 34-acre parcel of land known as the
Heim Farm became the site for a $2.8 million facility.
Shortages in steel and delays in delivery of construction mate-
rials along with labor disputes bogged down construction;

North Hills Senior High School. Built in 1972.

however, by September 8, 1958, the academic sections were
completed and students and staff entered their new home. The
42-room school housed grades 9, 10, 11 and 12.

Finishing touches for the new high school were completed
by January 1959, and six days of dedication activities followed.
The new building, sometimes referred to as the Rice building,
was dedicated to Dr. Ralph S. Rice, who had served as super-
vising principal from 1949-1957.

That same year the high:school opened its doors to an Adult
Education Program, which attracted 274 participants who paid
a refundable $5 fee for eight-session courses. The most popu-
lar classes were sewing and oil painting.

In 1962, school officials thought it was important to send a
community message regarding clothing and grooming regula-
tions. Drawing on what they believed to be “a definite connec-
tion between dress and behavior,” their observations stated: “We
have found, for example, that students whose grooming and dress
deviate from the acceptable norm are those who challenge
authority and precipitate trouble in classrooms, corridors, cafete-
rias and on buses. In contrast, those students dressed like ladies
and gentlemen behave like ladies and gentlemen.” Hence, girls
were not permitted to wear slacks, shorts or tight sweaters, and
boys were not allowed to wear heavy boots, unless they were
overshoes. “Extreme deviations” in hairstyles, Levis, and “any
current fad of uniformity” were prohibited.

On the academic front, modern mathematics entered class-
rooms and even parents were invited to become schooled in
the new math, which was designed to provide “more interest-
ing, more stimulating, more meaningful, and more useful
mathematical experiences.” In 1964, 371 parents throughout
the district took classes in the new math.

Jointure Ends — North Hills School District Begins

On July 1, 1965, the North Hills Joint Schools officially ended
and was renamed the North Hills School District, and soon
thereafter, the need for expansion became evident. In 1967, 91
new professional employees were hired. Enrollment was growing
annually at a rate of 5 percent, and senior classes were approach-
ing the 900 mark. To accommodate the enrollment surge, a new
North Hills Intermediate High School welcomed 1,600 students
in grades eight and nine from the overcrowded Rice Building in
1972. The Intermediate School was dedicated to Dr. Victor E.
Morrone (Director of Elementary Education and Assistant
Superintendent of Schools).

In 1970, A.W. Beattie Vocational-Technical School on
Babcock Boulevard in Ross Township opened to students in
North Hills School District.

1983’s declining enrollments prompted a consolidation
plan. North Hills Intermediate High School was converted
into the North Hills Senior High School, housing grades 10-
12. The old senior high became the junior high school, hous-
ing grades 7-9.

After a long hard battle from the people of West View,
Ridgewood, Oakwood and Highland Elementary Schools
were closed in 1983. Children were moved to the West View
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North Hills School District's West View Elementary-
the only public school still located in West View
Borough.

Junior High School which had been converted to an ele-
mentary school. Highland and Ridgewood-Oakwood
Schools were sold and became apartment buildings.

The West View Recreation Board leased Ridgewood from
the North Hills School District. In 1983, a day care opened
in the building. Recreational programs for children of all
ages were held. A library was also opened and staffed with
volunteers. The utility bills became too high and the build-
ing was not used enough, so ownership of the building was
returned to the school district in May 1986. The Ridgewood
building was eventually sold and is an apartment building.

Current Enrollment and Mission Statement

North Hills School District’s total enrollment for the 2004
school year was 4,783 (2,196 elementary students and 2,587
secondary students).

The mission of the district is to provide each student with
the educational opportunities needed to achieve maximum
potential as a positive, contributing member of society. This
is accomplished through widely ranging academic offerings
that incorporate computer components and integrate differ-

St. Athanasius Catholic School. This is the back  ¢
of the building, which shows the structure of the orjg
inal school.

ent subjects to make learning more successful and relevag
to students. Because North Hills emphasizes the develop
ment of the whole student, it also offers an extensive an
diversified array of activities and clubs as well as numeroy
programs that offer student assistance and support.

St. Athanasius School

In 1908, the charter members of the St. Athanasius Parisl
decided to erect a combination school and church on a plo
of ground bounded by Chalfonte, Ashford, and Wentwortl
Avenues. The land was a gift of the Schwitter family and thy
$40,000 building fund was raised by the original forf
church members, who each contributed $1,000. The schoc
opened on September 1, 1909, with classes being taught b
the Benedictine Sisters.

As the Borough’s population grew, so did the need for
new school building. On September 15, 1957, the ned
school, which accommodated 346 students, was dedicated.,
In 2005, St. Athanasius School has a total enrollment of
130 students. Three hundred students from grade schod
through high school also participate in religious educatiof
programs.

Richard J. Szwaczkowski
President

¥

SWISS CONSTRUCTION, INC.

Residential - Commercial - Remodeling — Additions

Free Estimates

Ph: (412)931-9319

Fax: (412) 931-0833
E-mail: swissinc@juno.com

203 Perry Highway
Pittsburgh, PA 15229-1861

Rita A. Schwarzmeier m
Tax Collector

F 437 Perry Highway

- Pittsburgh, PA 15229

Phone: 412-931-1633

Open Weekdays: 9:30-12:00
1:00-3:00

Not Open on Saturdays
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| Weegand's Cafe
| 656 Center Avenue
West View, PA

FROSTED MUGS

s B

Congratulations and best wishes to the
residents and businesses that have
made West Wiew Borough a special
place to live and work for 100 years.

Cheryl A. Mildrich

Branch Manager / AVP =
728 Center Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15229 B
propr gt First National Bank
Member FDIC
Richard J. Szwaczkowski St. Luke’s

President

¥

SWISS CONSTRUCTION, INC.

Residential — Commercial — Remodeling — Additions

Free Estimates

Ph: (412)931-9319

Fax: (412) 931-0833
E-mail: swissinc@juno.com

203 Perry Highway
Pittsburgh, PA 15229-1861

—

98 Center Avenue

Pittsburgh, PA 15229
412-931-5431
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Evangelical Lutheran Church
305 Center Avenue
412-931-1674

98 Years
1907 - 2005
“The Heart of West View”

P
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The only building in West View
with the Pittsburgh Historical
Landmark Designation
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West View

_ Fr‘ank Schrim |

cv (ATD) 8312224 |
fax: 931-0321

Congratulations on your
100th Anniversary

West View, PA
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BOYLE CARPET SERVICE INC.
5300 Perrysville Road

‘h': - - BOYLE CARPET $31-2350

.
Ll

412-931-2350

Happy 1o0th Binthday
West View




l““()‘ al i"(' lllSllI‘allCG & Erie Insurance Group was founded Lo

provide its Policyholders with as near

lor l‘0“ I “\“l’(). I’IO “le’ ' pgrfect protQCLiOIl and service at the
lowest possible cost. Why not make us

Business and Life L pove i

Contact us today for a free, no-obligation
uote for all your insurance needs.

Todd M. Smith
- J. S. Smith Insurance Agency, Inc.
101 Bellevue Road, Suite 02
Pittsburgh, PA 15229
(412) 931-6070
todd@jssmithinsurance.com

)
|

ERIE INSURANCE GROUP AN
ERIE,

Congratulations to
West View Borough
on your

100th Year.
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The West View Shopping Center stands on the site of what
was once one of the most popular amusement parks in the
pittsburgh Area.

The idea of an amusement park in West View was conceived
by Theodore Marshall Harton (“Marsh”), a native of the east
end of Pittsburgh who grew up in Sharpsburg next door to H.].
Heinz. Harton, an enterprising young man, began selling eggs
around town from a horse and buggy and later entered the pro-
duce business in Liberty Market. Constantly on the go, in
1893, Harton found himself working on the newly introduced
Ferris wheel at the World’s Columbian Exposition in Chicago.
His experience and excitement over the possibilities he saw at
the World’s Fair inspired him to start his own business build-
ing carousels, coasters, Ferris wheels and fun houses. His
amusement park ride business became so successful that he
was able to consign his rides to other parks and design and run
amusement parks of his own.

In 1905, at the age of 42, T.M.
Harton found a parcel of land on which
to build an amusement park in the
newly formed Borough of West View.
He and his business associate, Fred
Henninger, entered into a $3,000 per
year, 10-year lease with the Allegheny-
Bellevue Land Company for 18.42
acres of land at the end of the Bellevue
West View trolley line.

At the turn of the century, the auto-

Theodore M.

Harton, fqunder mobile was still a novelty. The trolley
of West View -
Park was the primary source of travel for the

suburban commuter during the work-
week. Trolley companies were charged a flat monthly fee for
electricity to run their trolleys. It did not matter how much or
how little the trolley was used, the price of electricity was the
same. The trolleys had very few riders on the weekends, so in
order to generate more business during these slow periods,

1906 West View Street Car (Dips shown in back-
ground).

West View Park’s valley required pedestrin bridges
to get from place to place.

trolley companies built picnic and amusement parks at the
end of the line to encourage weekend rider ship.

On March 7, 1906, Theodore Harton, Fred Henninger, 4
other business associates and another member of Harton’s
family, formed a corporation called the West View Park
Company.

They immediately began
work on the new amuse-
ment park. The land they
had leased in the new
Borough was in a narrow
valley and was virtually a
swamp. Harton dammed up
the small stream on the
property and created a 5-
acre lake, which he called
Lake Placid. The narrow
valley needed to be widened
to make it usable as an
amusement park and the hilly terrain made building bridges
necessary to connect the different sections of the park.

Although the trolley company did not build West View
Park, the Pittsburgh Railways Company benefited by the
park’s location at the end of the Bellevue Loop. They spent
nearly $200,000 to erect a terminal facility, power station and
tunnel under the track to the park’s entrance. They advertised
the one fare ride to West View Park as a scenic trip, free from
the smoke and grime of the city, through some of the most
beautiful sections of the North Side. On its way to and from
Allegheny City and Pittsburgh the trolley would pass
Knoedler & Moeller’s old Grist Mill and Cider Press, the

= A
3 g 1Y 5 & i
1910 Construction of Dip
the Dips. Lake was drained
to run the track through
part of the lakebed.
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View of the lake
and the Dips set in
the hills and trees.

Keating House on Perry Highway, and the famous Horseshoe
Curve.

Spending nearly a quarter of a million dollars to build his
new venture, Harton opened West View Park for its first sea-
son on May 23, 1906. The grand opening was celebrated with
great fanfare. The public was dazzled by Nirella’s Fourteenth
Regiment Band, brilliant electric lights, ornate building
facades and a fireworks display on the shore of the lake.

To keep the country feeling of the park, Harton kept as many
trees as possible. An advertising slogan for the park became
“The Park of 1,000 Trees.” The first season of West View Park
was very successful, booking over 100 picnics and school
groups.

The people of the new Borough met the Park with mixed
feelings. Many of the residents resented the loud noise and the
crowds of rowdy patrons. After much compromise. the park ,
agreed to keep the roller coaster and the flying horse in opera- = SN ‘
tion only on alternate Sundays; the shooting gallery and dance . . o .
hall would remain closed on those days also. Additional park Watching the boats on Lake Placid in front of the Dips

police were hired to keep the park patrons within the park 1910.
property.

During the early 1900, at the height of the trolley park era,
many Pittsburgh area parks competed for the amusement park
patrons. Among these parks were: Kennywood (West Mifflin),
Southern (Carrick), Calhoun (Lincoln Place), Oakwood (at
Crafton), Dream City (Wilkinsburg), Coney Island (Neville
[sland) and Luna Park (Oakland section of Pittsburgh).

In 1910, Lake Placid was drained in order to construct the
new $25,000 roller coaster through a portion of the lake. The
West View roller coaster was the first coaster built in
Pennsylvania with tracks plunging 50 feet deep. In 1912, the
ride was called “the $50,000 Leap-the-Dips.” A revolutionary
new design for an under friction roller coaster was invented,
permitting roller coasters to travel faster and reach new
heights. The West View Dips were recontoured in 1929 to take
advantage of this new technology.

Long-range view of the park and Borough.
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Above: Miniature golf in the
park. At right: At Countour
Miniature Golf Score Card

WEST VIEW

In 1915, the West View Park
Company bought out the lease
from the Allegheny-Bellevue
Land Company. The park contin-
ued to add acreage, parking lots
and rides through the 19507.

During a trip to Ohio in February 1919, T.M. Harton caught
the flu and died three weeks later in his home in Shadyside.
The West View Park Company was willed to his brother
George and his two sisters, Olive Harton Jones and Jessie S.
Beares. After George’s death in 1920, Olive Harton Jones
bought out the shares of T.M. Harton’s widow, Laura Barker
Harton, incorporated the T.M.
Harton Company and became its
new President.

The 1920’s saw great
improvements and additions to
the West View Park. A new mid-
way, Racing Whippet roller coast-
er and the largest dance hall in
Pennsylvania  were  added.
Dancing became very popular
during the late 20’s and up to

= 3,500 dancers crowded the Dance

1960's Midway with Pavilion.
Alpine Sky Ride. The stock market crash and
the Great Depression during the
late 205 and early 30’s caused the closing of many amusement
Parks in America, but West View Park was able to hang on
and weather these lean years. The Talkie Temple was opened
at this time and free movies were shown every Saturday
Dight, During the ‘30s and ‘40s, KDKA, WWSW, and KQV
?adio broadcast live music from West View’s ballroom. The
Ncome from dances held at the Ballroom earned more
Money than all other attractions in the park. The old ball-
foom was remodeled in 1947 and reopened as Danceland in

o

Above:Opening of Band Stand Shell in 1909, forerunner
of Talkie Temple. Below: The Talkie Temple in 1955.

-~

Entrance to KiddieLand, 1955.

1948, with neon lights and air conditioning.

World War II, in 1941, hit the amusement park industry
hard. The country was on a rationing program and the amuse-
ment parks were at the bottom of the list to receive the need-
ed materials to repair existing rides or purchase new rides.

During the war years, labor was short because either the men
were in the military or working in the defense industry, so
women took over the traditional male jobs at the park.
Gasoline was rationed but the trolleys continued to run and
the park continued to operate. Amusement parks offered a
diversion from the war and all servicemen in uniform were
admitted to the park free of charge.

Olive Harton Jones died in 1945 and control of West View
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Park passed into the hands
of George M. Harton III.
George was the nephew of
T.M. Harton.

After the War, the baby
boomer generation came of
age and crowded the
Kiddieland rides. The next =
20-years were the “Golden
Age” for attendance and
profits for the parks. West
View Park was able to keep
up with the competition by
adding new attractions
each year and maintaining
the parks appearance.

During the 1960’s and 70’s public and parochial school
populations began to decline and smaller school districts
consolidated into larger districts. Competition for these
limited school picnics heated up between Kennywood and

West View Park.

June 21, 1972 Hurricane
Agnes wrecked havoc on
the Eastern States. The
view of the flooded
Midway in West View Park.

Above: Danceland, a
busy Saturday night
in 1948. At right:
Open Air Dance
Pavilion, 1910.

Dance crowd, waiting
in line to enter
Danceland, 1948.

P AR
¥ B AN GRE LA N D _
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Unburned sections of the Dips, bulldozed.

3 Wl

Danceland buns,October 3, 1973.
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The Park, dismantled

Danceland was destroyed by fire on October 3, 1973 and many
memories went with it. The park owners decided not to rebuild
Danceland. They collected the insurance proceeds but chose not
to reinvest the money in park improvements and upgrades.

Many factors played a part in the demise of West View Park.
After the death of George M. Harton I1I, the park’s control was
left to George’s mother, Mrs. A.E. Kountz, who was in her 80s.
Without the Harton family’s hands-on management, necessary
changes in the day-to-day operations were not made. The
amusement industry was changing dramatically. Theme parks
were opening and new and more spectacular rides were intro-
duced. West View Park’s small narrow valley restricted it from
expanding. The competition between Kennywood and West
View Park for the declining number of school picnics became
intense. With the dwindling crowds, West View was unable to
generate the funds necessary to reinvest in the park and adver-
tise. The park closed its doors for its final season on Labor Day
1977.

When T.M. Harton Company voted to close the park and sell
it, there were no takers. The park sat empty from 1977 until
August of 1980. The parks structures were dismantled and the
narrow, 60-acre valley that was once a thriving amusement park
was transformed into a mid-sized shopping center at a cost of
$20-22 million. The former midway is now home to fast food
restaurants, a senior citizen high-rise, apartments, retail shops,

and the West View Post Office.

If you are interested in reading more about West View Park, a book
by Charles J. Jacques, Jr., titled Goodbye West View Park Goodbye
is available for $24.95 plus postage and handling from Amusement
16) ngk Journal, PO Box 478, Jefferson, OH 44047-0478 (440) 576-

31.

The 132-page book is large format (8-1/2 by 11 inches), soft cover.
There are 198 black-and-white illustrations, including photos of roller
Coasters both in West View Park (The Dips, Racing Whippet,
Greyhound, Speed-O-Plane, Figure eight and Kiddie Dips) and oth-
ers built by the T.M. Harton Co. also, a number of pictures of the
West View carousel and the Conneaut Lake Carousel. Many of the
plftures in this article are courtesy of the Charles J. Jacques, West
View Park Photographic collection, Carnegie Library of Pittsburgh.

e a0

West View Park entrance sign, 1955. West View Park
Shopping Center entrance sign.

West View Shopping
Center shops looking
towards Perry
Highway.

West View
Towers — senior
citizens’ high-rise.
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WEST VIEW PARK
Shopping Center

1000 West View Park Dr.

Congratulations
West View
Borough
on your
100th Year.
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MRM POOLED TRUST

2428 Rochester Rd. Suite 200
Sewickley, PA 15143

412-630-9717
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WEST VIEW SHELL

SALUTES THE CENTENNIAL
OF
WEST VIEW BORO

PROVIDING YOU WITH EXCELLENT SERVICE
AND
CONVIENENCE PRODUCTS SINCE 1991

‘WHILE NOT FORGETTING THE PAST,
LET'S GET GOING ON THE FUTURE.
OUR FUTURE WILL ONLY BE AS GOOD
AS OUR FAMILYS ARE STRONG”

Pietro and Rina DiPietro
Congratulate West View on its
Centennial Celebration

We are proud to have been a part of West View
and the North Hills for the past 25 Years.
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SALES-SERVICE-PARTS

ENERGY EFFICIENT FURNACES .
w H T E AIR CONDITIONERS ®

HEAT PUMPS

ELECTRONIC AIR CLEANERS - -
INDOOR AIR QUALITY PRODUCTS FREE ESTIMATES ON INSTALLATION

T HUMIDIFIERS www.whiteheating.com
SERVICED BY SKILLED TECHNICIANS white‘@wkiteheating‘ com

Your Comfort is Our Concern
3467 Babcock Boulevard, Pittsburgh, PA 15237 PHONE ANSWERS 24 HRS.

(412) 364-5003 « 1-800-880-HEAT » FAX (412) 364-3632

ESTABLISHED 1954

Happy 100th Birthday
West View Borough!

CONGRATULATIONS
West View Borough

100* Burthday

1905 - 2005

West View Democratic Committee
Chairman — Daniel M. Daugherty
Vice Chairman — Kim Steele
Secretary — Marlene Schnorr
Treasurer — Lisa Punzak

DISTRICT ONE DISTRICT TWO
John Mihm Bob Singer
Marlene Schnorr Norma Singer
DISTRICT THREE DISTRICT FOUR
Jim Gorman Joe Froehlich
Kim Steele Becky Roney
DISTRICT FIVE DISTRICT SIX DISTRICT SEVEN
Steve Singer Bob Goetz Gary Punzak
Kristie Shields Joy King Lisa Punzak

————
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In the early days of the Borough, the
existing churches in the community
organized most of the recreational activi-
ties. As the number of schools grew, so did
school related activities and programs.

The first organized team in the Borough
was an independent football team begun
under the support and direction of the
Keown Club and Paul Muzzio. In 1913, a
group of people interested in tennis
formed a tennis club and built the
Borough’s first tennis court on Chalfonte
Avenue across the street from St.
Athanasius Church. By 1914, the
Highland School Mothers’ Club had
formed and then became the driving force
behind the establishment of the first sum-
mer playground program, in July. By 1916,
this group had the influence to insure that
a gymnasium was added to Highland
School and that regular gym classes
became part of the curriculum.

In the 1920s, the first of what would
become several Borough fields and
parklets began with the establishment of
Boggs Field, the source of the field’s name
has roots in one of the original families to
settle Allegheny County. Initially the land
to the north side of Highland Avenue was
designated as the site of the Benedictine
Catholic Convent. A foundation had
been dug in preparation for the building,
but it never materialized at that site. The
foundation filled with water during the
winter months and the local children used
it for ice-skating.

Boggs became a community park with a

baseball field. It was the location of many
Fourth of July family picnics, which
included races, games and fireworks. In
1935, it was the site of the first Borough
Halloween parade; a tradition revived and
continues today. Boggs remained in exis-
tence until 1935, when the Wellington
Heights plan and part of Highland
Country Club constructions began.

In 1942, after the Borough offices
moved to the Schwitter mansion, clay ten-
nis courts were constructed on the lower
portion of the Perry Highway property.
The courts were paved in 1972, but
replaced by a playground and basketball
courts in the early 1990s.

Property purchased by the Borough from
the Simon estate in 1954 became the
Bronx Field. Swings were added to the

64

1930s Independent Football Team managed by Paul Muzzio.

-~

park in 1957. From 1964-70 part of ¢
field was lined and flooded during the w
ter and used for ice-skating. For mal
years, the field was the location of @
annual Fireman’s Carnival. In 1965, en
neers from the Nike site off of Gass
helped to build and install an official ba
ball field with permanent bases, dugo
and bleachers. Lights were added to
field in 1973.

Even before the field was formally bt
Bronx was a regular playing site for &
West View/Ross Little League teams. X
league was started in 1947 by the Kiw@
Club. Twenty-five boys were the !
members of the original league. T
Bronx Field is used for boys and girls 1
leagues, adult league games and fof
increasingly popular sport of soccet
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The Perry Highway Parklet Gazebo and playground.
The gazebo is used for special picnics and parties.

steep hill at the back of the field rises to Highland Avenue and
makes for an exceptional sled-riding course for all of the neighbor-
hood children.

In 1952, a Recreation Board was established by Borough coun-
cil and laid the groundwork for what would become community
sponsored recreational activities and new parklets.

The first parklet was located at the end of Frankfort Avenue.
This parklet was situated so low in the gully that parents did not
like it because it was hard to get to and difficult to supervise their
children. The parklet fell into disuse because of these problems
and it was dismantled. The Borough is providing fill to this site in
hopes that another parklet will someday return for the neighbor
hood children.

In March 1972, a second Recreation Board was established and
plans from the original board realized. The Borough built parklets
throughout the community including one on Perry Highway at
the site of the old tennis courts. The Perry Highway site has
expanded to include a playground, basketball courts and a gazebo.
The gazeho is used for picnics, parties and other special occasions.
Additional parklets for the community’s enjoyment were built on
Columbia and Glenmore Avenues and one on Armon Alley
(behind Martsolf Avenue). Hawthorne, the newest parklet built
in 1993, slid over the hill during a torrential rainstorm on August
11, 1994. The new playground equipment was removed and the

d was evaluated and deemed too unstable to support any con-
Sttuction. The Hawthorne parklet was never rebuilt. Remaining
Parklets were updated in 1990.

BOrough sponsored activities and programs have included a
Midget foothall team; a basketball league (which won the North
Hills Athletic Conference Championship in 1974), a bowling
team a¢ Swartz’s, teen programs and dances, roller skating at the
Gerarq Theater, ice skating in West View Park and Bronx Field,
AI}d the ongoing Summer Recreation Program located at West

ew Elementary School. This summer recreation program origi-
Mated o¢ Highland and Ridgewood Schools.

In 1983, the Borough leased the closed Ridgewood Avenue

thool from the school district and used it as a community cen-
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oiumbia Avenue Parklet, 2005

Sled riding hill at Bronx Field, 2005.
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North Hills Athletic Conference Championship
Basketball Team 1974, coached by George Radimaker.

ter, with a daycare, programs for children and a small lending
library. Lack of funding and high utility bills forced the Borough to
discontinue the community center in 1986. The Ridgewood
School reverted back to district ownership. '

Lacking a community library, Alice Fehl worked with Camegie =~ Mayor Powell, Mrs. Farley, Mrs. Grupp and
Library to place and maintain West View as a regular bookmobile  Councilwoman Mary Kay Bernhard at the Farley
stop. Through her hard work and dedication, this was accom-  Parklet dedication on June 1, 1977.
plished. When the bookmobile services transferred from Carnegie : —
Library control to the Allegheny County Library Association
(ACLA), bookmobile service was continued through the finan-
cial support of the Borough. Bi-weekly community stops are made
in the West View Shopping Center’s parking lot, and once a
month the bookmobile makes a stop at the West View Towers,
senior citizens high-rise.

A bus, purchased in 1977, provided rides to local shopping cen-
ters for the Borough’s senior citizens and used for the summer
recreation program’s field trips. This rider support program is still
active today and in 2000 purchased a new trolley bus. The 32nd
Annual Halloween Parade, held in October promises to be one of
the best local Halloween Parades.

A permanent line item in the budget provides for Borough
sponsored recreation programs and parks. These funds supply the & ik
support needed for the current activities, programs and parkletsas ~ Farley P

X FISmven

ok

well as provide the finances needed for future development of ~ Martsolf Avenue).
recreational programs and parks.

vvvvvvv

Allegheny County Library Association Bookmobile ' R —_—
making its biweekly stop at the West View Park West View Trolley Bus purchased by the Borough in
Center. 2002.
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Reel Hall, home of Casper Reel (1792) and current lo
tion of club house for Highland Country Club.

o
ca-

Highland Country Club 2005 Former site of Reel Hall.

Highland Gountry Glub

Today, when we think of Highland Country Club, we
consider it part of West View, when in fact, the only por-
tion of the Club that actually falls within the boundaries
of the Borough is the eastern corner of the Number 2 hole.

Highland Country Club has a long and successful histo-
ry. It started out with members from the Brighton Country
Club who had been playing golf for almost eight years on
the old site of the Allegheny Country Club. Due to exten-
sive real estate development in the area, the Brighton
Country Club merged with the Bellevue Club and later
was known as the Neville Club. The Highland Country
Club is an outgrowth of these clubs.

Highland Country Club is located on what was once the
Reel Farm. This historic property has had only three own-
ers since the Indians, William Penn, the Reel Family and
Highland Country Club.

Casper Reel, St. obtained this property as a benefit from
an Act passed by the Legislature on April 4, 1792. This
Act put up for sale all unoccupied land located in the
Douglas’ District of the Depreciation Lands for the fixed
price of $20 per hundred acres.

Casper staked off a large acreage, surveying the lines
himself. He acquired 727 acres and 6% allowance for roads
and improvements bringing his total acreage around 776
acres. This land was divided into two plats for which he
obtained warrants in 1810 and 1811. He obtained patents
to these plats in 1813 and 1814. His property comprised
the western fifth of the Borough of West View, West View
Park, Highland Golf Course, the Gass Plan, and onto the
Township line.

Original section of “Reel Hall".

Casper Reel, Sr. died October 10, 1824, and buried in
the family burial ground on his farm. The site is marked
just beside the Number 18 tee. His wife, Elizabeth Wise
Reel, died August 1843 and is buried beside him. Also
buried in the Reel family burial grounds are their infant
daughter and three sons, Daniel, Jacob and William, a sis-
ter-in-law and a black serving girl.

Highland Country Club negotiated the purchase of 117?
acres of Reel property in 1919 through the Orphans Court
following the death of Almatia (Alle) Reel (Casper Reel,
Sr.’s granddaughter). The purchase price for the acreage,
Reel Hall, 2 tenant homes and 2 barns was $40,300.

After the purchase of the property, the name changed
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The Number 2 green is the only section of Highland
Country Club that is located in West View Borough.

This area is also the former site of Boggs Field.

from the Neville Club to Highland Country Club and
work began on the construction of an 18-hole golf course.
In 1920, Mr. Lagerblade of Youngstown, Ohio, and Emil
“Dutch” Loeffler from Oakmont designed and supervised
the building the course and greens. The club opened for
play on July 3, 1920. The first President of the Club was
“Bill” Murphy and the first pro was Dave MacKay.

The original Club House was built on the highest point
on the property, near the old tennis court, and is now the
Number 12 Tee. The clubhouse was built at the cost of
approximately $4,500. The old Reel Hall, on its old loca-
tion near the present Number 8 green, was used as a lock-
er room. The club later moved the house to its present
location and is now an important part of the Club House.
The date on the transom of Reel Hall is 1792, the date
that Casper Reel settled in Ross Township. This transom
is located west side of the clubhouse.

Since the golf course’s original plan in 1920, there have
been several renovations and design changes. A few of the
architects involved in these changes include; J.G
Harrison, Edmund B. Ault and Ferdinand Garbin.

In the early days, there was a wide-open field along the
eastern part Highland Avenue known as Boggs’ Field.

In 1934, this field was divided up to provide an expan-
sion to the golf course with the remainder developed into
a plan of homes called Wellington Heights.

Under the excellent leadership of capable and sincere
men and women, the club draws members from all over
the city. It has expanded its facilities and improved its
grounds, making it one of the outstanding Country Clubs
in the Pittsburgh Area.

L

Origil “Reel Hall” stained glass transom, preserved
at Highland Country Club.
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Casper Reel, Sr. died October 10, 1824, and was
buried in the family burial ground on his farm, the
site is marked just beside the Number 18 tee. His
wife, Elizabeth Wise Reel, died August 1843 and was
buried beside him. Also buried in the Reel family bur-
ial grounds are their infant daughter and three sons,
Daniel, Jacob and William, a sister-in-law and a black
serving girl.
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1. OPERATING HOURS:

(412) 931-7001 Mon. - Thurs. 9°am - 10 pm
Fri. & Sat. 9am - 11 pm

CLOSED: Sunday

/ Sam’s Tobacco
\_~_Beer & Pop Outlet

1030 B West View Park Dr.
West View Park Shopping Center
Pittsburgh, PA 15229

Happy 100th Anniversary
West View!

McCREARY TOWING & RECOVERY

lllll

24 Hour
(412) 734-4882 Towing

Tilt Bed Service State Inspection
Light & Heavy - Local & Long
Distance Towing
399 N. Balph & Quail KEITH McCREARY
Pittsburgh, PA 15202 Owner
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CONGRADULATION S
WEST VIEW ON
100 YEARS

J. C. MOTTINGER ASSOCIATES, INC.

Commercial & industiial Haating, Arr Conditioning,
Heal Recovery. aond Flumbing Equipment

= £.K. Campbel

» E.2-AireE-2-arit JOHN S. MOTTINGER
e Hydrotherm 446 Perrysvilie Ave.
s R-Foil (OHIO) Pittsburgh, PA 1522¢
» Reznor Phone 412-931-614C
» Space Pok fax 412-931-083¢
« Stadler-Viega 1-800-800-6140
« SunTemp Cel 412-370-7828
« Titan Johnmottinger@earthlink .net

The HDH Group, Inc.
A partner of
PAY

Assurex

GLOBAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT SOLUTIONS

Risk Management Services Employee Benefits Industry Expertise
¢ Property/Casualty Brokerage ¢ Group Health Plans ¢ Health Care
¢ Risk Analysis ¢ Key Man ¢ Manufacturing
¢ Contract Review ¢ Disability ¢ Transportation
¢ M&A Due Diligence + Life, Dental, Vision + Construction
¢ Program Audits ¢ Automated Systems ¢ Municipalities
¢ Risk Control Services ¢ Benefits Administration ¢ Financial Institutions
¢ Claims Consulting Outsourcing Systems
¢ Captive Insurance Companies ¢ Assure Benefit Systems I
¢ Assure Benefit Systems II
The HDH Group, Inc.

Florian Rajakovich, Vice President
U.S. Steel Tower, Suite 1100
600 Grant Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15219-2804
412-391-7300
412-391-7322-facsimile
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ELECTRONIC CONTROL
ELCOI‘ ECHNOLOGIES, INC.

Innovative Solutions in Systerm Control

Happy Birthday
West View!

106 Rochester Road
Pittsburgh, PA 15229

412-931-8250

5340 PERRY HWY
PGH. PA.15229

\ #/2.931-9957

SAME LOCATION SINCE
1971
Pfu'lif E. Roeser

owner

5336 PERRY HIGHWAY
PITTSBURGH, PA 15228

MON-THURS 9 A M. - 9 P.M.
FRI-SAT 9 AM. - 10 P.M.

JOHN ALIOTO (412) 931-7210

Happy 100th
Birthday
West View!

Wishing the residents of
West View a Happy

100th Birthday from the

Opiela Family and
District Judge Opiela
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Frederick Christian Martsolf is considered the Father of West
View. He came to the West View area in the early 1900s and real-
ized this would be a great place where he could create a commu-
nity away from the dirt, smoke and noise of the city. The rolling
hills of farms and dairies were situated just outside of the smoke
line (smoke, dirt and noise of the steel mills) but still close
enough for the citizens to commute.

Working closely with the Allegheny-Bellevue
Land Company, Martsolf put into reality his idea
of forming a borough and took an active part in
its organization. The Borough was incorporated
by an order made in quarter session court on
Monday March 20, 1905. The order granted
640-acres in the center of Ross Township to be
carved out to form the West View Borough.

zgftsol £ The Borough held its first election on May 16,
“The Fa ti'ier 1905. There were only about 100 voters in the
of West entire Borough. They elected: Frederick. C.
View” Martsolf, John Muzzio, ]. W. Beers, L. Heyl, ].W.

Schmitt, A.H. McMullen, M.C. Galbreath to
form the first Borough Council. The council then elected
Martsolf as Council President at their first meeting on May 24,
1905. The Council met on the first Monday of each month at
8:00 PM at Frederick Martsolf’s home, 212 Martsolf Avenue.

The first ordinance published by the Council dealt with the
licensing of dogs and warned “no bloodhound shall run at large
within the Borough without being securely muzzled...”

A decision was made to create police and fire-departments and
provide buildings to accommodate them and the Borough
Council. The Borough built the No. 1 Fire House on Ridgewood
Avenue, which not only housed the fire company but also had
space for the first municipal government, including the Borough’s
first jail. A detailed account of this dedication appears in the
Borough Council minutes of June 1, 1906.

“A parade of the three fire companies preceded the ceremonies.
There were the customary red flares to light the route of the

P

Early photo of the West View Water
Neville Island Plant.

utority’s

First municipal building, Ridgewood Avenue.

parade and a band played “Everybody Works But Father”
Cheering citizens lined Ridgewood Avenue.

The solemn ceremony included presentation of a gavel to
Council President Frederick C. Martsolf by D.J. Cotter, Justice of
the Peace. Councilman A.H. McMullen presented the American
flag to fly over the building.

Fire Company No. 3 presented a large portrait of Mr. Martsolf
Harry Goehring made the presentation speech while Miss Lottie
Chambers and Miss Rose Muzzio stood on either side of the flag-
draped picture.

The West View Mandolin Club played “The Volunteer,” com
posed by Harry Galbraith and W.C. French and dedicated it ©
the firemen. There were a few remarks by other citizens
Refreshments were served. The audience sang “America” and the
ceremony was over.”

On December 14, 1907, the fledgling Borough suffered a sever®
blow when Frederick Martsolf died suddenly. It is in his honot
that we celebrate this 100th anniversary of the Borough. Through
his dedication, hard work and the efforts of all its citizens, West |
View had grown and prospered. 8

The entire community united in the desire to have free mail
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West Vlew Borough HaII from 1944 to 1969.

service. Stephen G. Porter, who
{ became a congressman, was the
| solicitor for the Borough in
1910. He attempted to secure
| free mail delivery for the
Borough, but was informed that
it would only be possible if
1 enough mail were sent through
| the local post office. Word was
passed around not to carry letters
« to Pittsburgh, but instead to drop
them in the local box. A deluge
of mail flooded the local post
office. The plan was successful,
and free mail delivery was estab-
lished on July 1, 1913. Residents were soon notified to put up
mailboxes on their homes.

In March 1914, the Council hired the Wheeler Construction
Company of Harrisburg to build two bridges in the Borough. One
bridge was constructed on Martsolf Avenue and the other on
Ridgewood Avenue at a cost of $ 11,800.00.

By 1918, political promises were made by the Council to open
all of Center Avenue to traffic but this was not accomplished until
the 1930s, when President Roosevelt made WPA funds available.
In 1920, many Council sessions were devoted to planning the
Borough sewer systems and street paving.

Gerard Theater home of
West View Borough 1969-
1979.

West View Trolley, 2005.

West View Municipal Building, 2005.

In November 1942, of the Borough Council created the
“Municipal Water Authority of the Borough of West View.” The
“Authority” still operates a public water system furnishing water
to many thousands of people in West View and the surrounding
townships.

As Council and the Borough grew, so did the need for more
space for official Borough business. Council purchased the
Schwitter Mansion property from the Kuhn family and on June
11, 1944, the Borough hall moved from Ridgewood Avenue into
the revamped three stories mansion.

All that remained of the home’s earlier grandeur was the center
hall with its wide stairway and oaken banisters. The jail cell had
the unique feature of stained glass windows in the cell’s transoms.
The first floor was converted into offices for the burgess, Borough
secretary and manager, a police room, cellblock and the women’s
detention room.

The second-floor chapel was remodeled into a modern council
chamber and an office for the Municipal Water Authority
Director. The third floor was used for the storage of Borough doc-
uments. In the basement, next to the wine cellar, where various
rare vintages were stored years ago, was the Office of Civilian
Defense.

Councilmen responsible for the improvements to the mansion
included: Harry L. Smith, president; William Gray, Walter J.
Baker, EMM. Hutchins, Harry M. Winter, Rolland G. Ford and
Clyde C. Stanger and Burgess of West View, ].L. Gahring.
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Original plans for the mansion and land included erecting an
office building on the front of the property along the highway and
using the house as a youth community center. These plans were
postponed and never came to fruition.

In 1969, the Schwitter Mansion was sold to increase revenue
and Borough offices were moved to the Gerard Theater Building.
In 1979, they were moved to the present location at 441 Perry
Highway where the Water Authority once had offices.

In 1975, old outdated ordinances were removed and a new ordi-
nance book was created at a cost of $7,600. The revision meant
that it was no longer
against the law to tie a 4 )
horse to a tree and leave | i
?t unattended nor was  pain thoroughfare
illegal to herd swine and going north.
geese through the streets.
> In 1980, Mary Kay

‘ Bernhard became the first
| woman to be elected to
} ] West  View Borough
Mayor of West View, Richard. C_O‘mC‘l‘ In ,2005 , she s
E. Powell. still an active Council
member and one of the
driving forces behind the 2005 West View Centennial History
and celebration.

After West View Park closed in 1977, the Council sought fund-
ing and a developer to build a shopping center and a senior citi-
zen high-rise apartment building in the valley once home to the
best amusement park in America. The West View Shopping Borough Council, 2005.
Center and the West View Towers opened in September 1981.

West View still maintains a Public Works Department, a
Borough secretary, a tax collector, and a Borough manager. The
Borough has a large number of businesses on Perry Highway and
Center Avenue, as well as the West View Park Shopping Center.
West View has only one public school and one Catholic school
within its boundaries, a bus for senior citizens, five playgrounds
and three fire stations.

The Council and the people of West View continue to work
hard to make the Borough “A Good Place to Live.”

=" ;
= Front entrance to St. Athanasius Catholic School,
West View Elementary School, 2005. 2005.
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This is truly a meritorious

I wish you all the best as you

State Senator Jane Clare Orie
9400 McKnight Road, Suite 105

RTR TR R T R R W W Ry Wyl Wy W Ve 8]

my pleasure to recognize the

Borough of West View on its

100th Birthday!

occasion for the borough
and its residents.

move the region and
Commonwealth forward.

Pittsburgh, PA 15237
(412) 630-9466
(412) 635-2199 Fax

5325 Perry Highway
Pittsburgh, PA 15229-2198
(412) 931-8200

Fax (412) 931-6708
WWW.I'Wvems.org

Emergency

Ross/West View

Medical Services Authority

proudly serving the borough since 1978

CON GKATULATI ONS

WEST VIEW ON YOUR
100TH BIRTHDAY! &

The volunteers, staff, administration
and Board of Directors of the Ross/West View
Emergency Medical Services Authority
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Congratulations on
100 Years
Borough of West View

Best Wishes
For the Next 100

Dan Onorato
Allegheny County Chief Executive

Paid for by Friends of Dan Onorato

s@

Congratulation West View Borough

on making this a2 GREAT place to raise families

L

for the past 100 years!

West View Elementary PTA
is happy to celebrate with youl!
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(:ommumtv Services

West View Police Department

[t was the original vision of Frederick Martsolf to provide gov-
ernment services and protection for the citizens of his new
development. After the incorporation of the Borough in 1905,
a police department was established.

The first recorded police officer was Edward McGowen, who
was hired December 1, 1905. Borough Ordinance, No. 9, pro-
vided for the hiring of two additional police officers on August
19, 1906. Their salary was $2.00 a day. The Borough’s first jail
was located in the basement of the No. 1 Fire Hall on
Ridgewood Avenue. When the Borough moved in 1943, to
the Schwitter Mansion, the former kitchen was reconfigured
to accommodate jail cells. These unique cells included the
original stained glass windows from the former mansion’s win-
dow transoms.

Between 1905 and 1913, several other police officers were
hired. William H. Quigley was one of those hired in 1913 and
was later appointed as police chief. He remained Chief of Police
until he was injured during motorcycle chase on Highland
Avenue, May 23, 1927. Chief Quigley was pursuing a stolen
truck on Highland Avenue, when the truck stopped suddenly
and Quigley collided with the rear of the vehicle. Quigley died
from his injuries on May 27, 1927. As a tribute to Chief Quigley,

LAﬂﬁ._i

May 24, 1924 - West View Police Department in front
of Fire Company No. 1. Left to right: LaBelle, Quigley,
Brotherly, Smith, Case and Temme

his name was added to the National Law Enforcement Officers
Memorial in Washington, D.C. on May 13, 2003. He is the only
officer in West View to die in the line of duty.

By 1920, the police force grew to six officers. Since the incep-
tion of the police department, there have been 41 police offi-
cers, seven of which were promoted to the position of police
chief.

In 1939, for the first time, the word ‘POLICE’ was printed

West View FHoral Shoppe Gne.

452 Perry Highway ¢ West View, PA 15229
Mary Lou & Beth Schellhaas - Owners

412-931-1258

Were so very happy
to help celebrate

West View’s 100 years!
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Standing in front of West View Fire Company No. 1.
Left to right: Joe Connolly, Bruce Fromlak, Chris
Mann, Chuck Holtgraver, Randy Freedman, Matt
Holland, Todd Towne, Doug Drwal, missing Jim
Simmons.

on Borough owned police cars. The department also ran the
Borough'’s first ambulance service. The first ambulance was a
Ford station wagon equipped with a stretcher.

Through the years, the Police Department employed several

radio dispatchers who fielded complaints and dispatched calls
to officers on duty. In 1996, countywide 9-1-1 service was
introduced to the communities of Allegheny County. West
View became a member of the Northwest 9-1-1 service. On
March, 31, 2005, West View joined
the countywide 9-1-1 services,
which presently includes the City of
Pittsburgh and will eventually
include all of the communities in
Allegheny County.
: The Police Department,
| located in the Borough Hall at 441
Perry Highway, consists of a police
room, including a holding area, an
evidence room, and offices for the
Chief, the investigator and the
record’s clerk. The building has
twenty-four hour video surveillance
| for security purposes. The depart-
. ment maintains a fleet of vehicles
consisting of three marked and one
unmarked Ford sedans, one Harley
Davidson motorcycle, one under-
cover vehicle and a bicycle.

The department includes a
| chief, a lieutenant, one sergeant and
; seven full-time and three part-time
Retired P0|IC6 Chief patrol officers. One patrol officer is a
Laird Kircher was full-time police investigator and
honored in 1988, by serves the Borough by investigating
the governor for serious crimes. Two officers are certi-
designing the side fied D.AR.E. (Drug Abuse,
arm STOP on all cur- Resistance, Education) and Crime
rent school buses. Prevention Officers. All full-time

West View Chief C.J.
“Hap” Clogan
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Captain William H. Quigley on motorcycle. Quigley
was the only West View Police Officer killed in the
line of duty.

officers are certified in the use of the Intoxilyzer and VAS.
CAR.

The Borough police continue to provide quality services to
ensure the safety and protection of all Borough residents.

“Good Luck”

West View

Pittsburgh - West View
A.A.R.P.
Chapter 2211
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First Ladder Truck
West View Fire Department

Almost simultaneously with the recognition of a need for
schools and churches, the new community of West View turned
its thoughts to a fire department. According to the Bulletin, there
were two fires caused by “ladies who insisted on burning trash on
a windy spring day.”

On January 27, 1906, a community meeting was held at the
schoolhouse for the purpose of organizing a fire company. Chief
McGraw presided and Henry Miller acted as secretary. The fire
committee drew up a set of by-laws and three companies were
organized.

No. 1 Company, located on
Ridgewood Avenue (Keating
Plan), was built in 1906, and
elected Isaac Hartung as
Captain and Ed Hamburg as
| Licutenant.

No. 2 Company, located on
Amherst and  Stanford
Avenues (East Bellevue Plan),
was built in 1907, and elected
Horten Penrose as Captain
and R.E Enzian as Lieutenant.

No. 3 Company, located in
| the center of the Borough on
288 Perry Highway (Schwitter
Plan), was built in 1916.

The original 1905 fire equip-
ment consisted of a hand
drawn, two-wheeled cart.
The firemen used a large
hammer to strike a wagon
rim to sound the alarm.
Minor improvements were
made when a cart, which
included a tank and hose,
| was acquired. When needed,
" George Heil supplied a horse

to draw the cart. Later, the
firefighters built a fire truck on an Oldsmobile chassis donated
by Mr. Brant and fitted it with a power-driven tank and hose
donated by the Pittsburgh City Fire Department. George Heil

Fire ous Nuber 3

The water
tower in
this picture
was built in
1945 and
removed in
1980.

Firemen’s
Building,
Perry

drove this motorized truck to answer the fire calls.

In 1924, fireplugs were installed throughout the Borough and all
three companies joined to form a cohesive department. The
department solicited subscriptions and purchased a Seagrave
Pumper, which utilized the newly installed fireplugs. Later the
Seagrave Pumper was replaced with a fine LaFrance Pumper.

The Volunteer Fire Department is still comprised of the same
three companies all in their original buildings. These buildings
have been expanded over the years to accommodate the larger
and more efficient fire equipment and the Department now has 96
volunteers.
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Reddinger, Will, Gallagher & Dickert, LLC
Certified Public Accountants
Free Initial Consultation

Congratulations

West View Borough
100 Yearg!

West View Borough's first ambulance, a converteq

Sales ¢ Service ¢ Installation

BOLSTER - DeHART INC.
Heating & Air Conditioning

333 Rochester Road
Pittsburgh, PA 15237

412-367-3900

www.bolster-dehart.com

Boilers ¢ Humidifiers e Air Cleaners

station wagon.

2005 EMSA vehicles

Ross/West View EMSA

Prior to the formation of the Ross/West View Emergency
Medical Service Authority, West View’s emergency services
were provided by the West View Police Department. A refit-
ted station wagon served as the only transport for medical
emergencies.

In 1972, with West View Borough and Ross Township’s
growing populations, the need for a larger emergency medical
service became necessary. An old civil defense truck was
donated to serve as its first ambulance.

The Authority officially organized on April 1, 1978. The
first year in operation, they responded to 1,500 calls. Today,
the Authority has a staff of 36, 30 of whom are volunteers and
respond to more than 12,000 calls annually. It has a fleet of 11
vehicles. The area served now includes West View Borough,
Ross Township, Reserve Township, Millvale Borough and
Ohio Township.

The continued success of Ross/West View EMSA is result of
the hard work of its staff and volunteers and the generosity of
the communities, in which it serves. It is the mission of the
Authority to save lives, provide increased community aware-
ness of health and safety concerns and further the education
of staff and volunteers.
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West View VFW tribute to veterans of foreign wars 1.

Veterans of Foreign Wars of the United States
(V.EW.) West View Post No. 2754

Ridgewood Avenue School was the host of the first meeting
of the VEW. Post 2754 of West View on the evening of
December 8, 1932. Installed as the Post’s first commander was
Howard J. Crow.

The Post consists of nearly 1250 life members and continu-
ous regular V.EW. members, making it the largest of all of the
fifty-four posts in District 29. On December 8, 1972, the West
View V.EW. Post received the “Perpetual Post Charter,” which
represents the distinction of its life members. The Post also
consists of a Ladies Auxiliary.

The purpose of the VFW is to promote patriotism, support
community endeavors and assist needy and hospitalized veter-
ans. They have a uniformed Color Guard, which is very active

in the North Hills School District and local Catholic School

The VFW Post 2754 Building on Perrysville Avenue in
West View.
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The VFW and Fireman’s Buildings Signs.

programs. Members of the post present safety programs for
bicycle and hunter safety each year. The Post is an active
member of the West View Chamber of Commerce.

The V.EW. and Color Guard conduct memorial services at
many war monuments throughout Allegheny County and the
members conduct chapel call services to fallen members at
area funeral homes. All the activities are strictly voluntary.
Many of the members march in parades such as the Memorial
Day, Veterans Day, Halloween Parade, school parades and
sports celebrations.

Memorial stones commemorating World War I, World War
I1, Korean War, Vietnam War, Desert Storm and the Iraq War
are located on the VFW property.

Richard J. Szwaczkowski
President

9
SWISS CONSTRUCTION, INC.

Residential — Commercial — Remodeling — Additions

Free Estimates

Ph: (412)931-9319

Fax: (412) 931-0833
E-mail: swissinc@juno.com

203 Perry Highway
Pittsburgh, PA 15229-1861
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Mary & Ben Bernhard

Barbara & Gary Fritsch Family
Wooz & Carole George

Bob & Cindy Goetz

Sandy & John Harvey

Donna & Rick Tessmer Family
Robert & Anna Toia & Toia Family
Al & Virginia Foytik Family
George & Irene Cherry

John & Chelsea Mihm

Jack & Marie Sitterle

Lazzara Family

R. W. Thompson Trucking

Mayor Dick Powell & Helen

Bill & Nancy DeTrude

Phil, Janetann, Aidan, Adison Lenz
Gary & Janet Wiegand

Keven, Jennifer & Dylan Ward
Norman Urgitus Family

Your Friends at West View Savings
Tony, Mary, Jessica & Anthony Scafede
Kevin & Denise Haberman

Ed & JoAnn Adamchik

Rhyle Family

Norb Craig Family

George & Margie Beerhalter
Sandy & Larry Brown

Nancy & Chuck Hughey

Barry & Dolly Schell

Tom & Elaine Barie

Walt & Fran Opiela
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Marion M. O’Brien

Mary Kay & Ed Bernhard
Don & Barb Duda
Annette Sabol Family

Rick & Karen Bernhard
Daugherty Family

Bob Zischkau

Bill & Diane Aguglia

John Koerts

Mary C. (Bee) Fitzgerald
Jack Fitzgerald

Eileen Fitzgerald McKiernan
J. R. Henry & Family
Randy & Audrey McCarthy

McDonald’s Restaurant

West View:
412-931-1511

West View Store
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Richard J. Szwaczkowski
President

0
SWISS CONSTRUCTION, INC.

Residential — Commercial — Remodeling — Additions

Free Estimates

Ph: (412)931-9319

Fax: (412) 931-0833
E-mail: swissinc@juno.com

203 Perry Highway
Pittsburgh, PA 15229-1861

Gohn A. Brungo, DM.D.

GENERAL DENTIST

440 PERRY HIGHWAY

(412) 931-4243
PITTSBURGH, PA 15229

DAY AND EVENING HOURS

—— =l

EorIC=sr e eI
& ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Municipal Engineering & Environmental Design

14920 LINCOLN HIGHWAY » ROUTE 30 ¢ NORTH HUNTINGDON, PA 15642

DONALD M. GLENN, P.E.

PRESIDENT

(412) 824-5672 FAX (412) 824-9587

SCHelL'S

BICYCLE CENTERS
EST. 1955

SALES * COMPLETE SERVICE « ACCESSORIES

649 Center Avenue Box 347
West View, PA 15229 Warrendale, PA 15086
(412) 931-6711 (724) 935-1750

www.schollsbikes.com

| | |

GIANT
EAGLE

Jay Muchow

Store Manager

Giant Eagle #25 1029 West View Park Drive Pittsburgh, PA 15229
412.931.0148 » Fax 412.931.5396

o
® Robert J. McCauley, O.D
: Frank D. Celin, O.D.

M

Associates

Family Vision Care
Contact Lenses * Refractive Surgical Care
1000 Brooktree Road
Suite 100
Wexford, PA 15090
(724) 935-6666

956 Perry Highway
Pittsburgh, PA 15237
(412) 364-9969

Michele R. Williams

BRANCH MANAGER

Parkvale
Bank

WEST VIEW PARK SHOPPING CENTER
997 WEST VIEW PARK DRIVE
PITTSBURGH, PA 15229-2718

PHONE (412) 931-2546

FAX (412) 931-1549

WEST VIEW JEWELERS
Sales Service Repairs
PROFESSIONAL JEWELRY DESIGNERS

GIA Certified Diamonds, Watch Botteries -
Quality Merchandise, Low Prices 2 . . 9 >
Satisfaction Guorunteed, Since 1995 W 74
Business 112-931-0410 \//
Fax 11293101012 4
440 Perry Highway West View PA 15229
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West View
Elementary School

CENTENNIAL ANNIVERSARY HISTORY PROJECT

Mr. Woodburn’s 6th Grade Class 2005
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They include

Debbie Andrews, Barry Schell,
Cathy Mann, Beth Schellhaas,
Tom Weisbecker, Joe Assisi, Ron George
and Mary Kay Bernhard
Emily Harper and Sami Woods worked on
the centennial as
their senior project.

L/%afnlé
Geollo 4, Se.

Italian Restaurant & Pizzeria

3450 Babcock Boulevard
Pittsburgh, PA 15237

Joe Wadlow o

President °

412-821-0600
412-366-8938
Cell: 412-401-8440

YOUR COMMUNITY SINCE 1999,

e Early morning and evening

appointments

Free blood pressure screenings

Accepts most major insurances

» One-on-one care with the same PHYSICAL THERAPY
physical therapist "

e Massage therapy now available

el A AR

West View Water Authority

Until October 24, 1942 the North Suburban Water Company
in Bellevue serviced the borough. Taking advantage of new state
law, West View formed a West View Municipal Authority to pur-
chase the assets of the Bellevue Company and began supplying
water to West View and surrounding communities. The authori-
ty started with two wells on Nevill Island. The office of the
Authority was first on Lincoln Avenue in Bellevue and in 1950
was moved to the new West View Shopping Center. In 1979 the
water authority built a new building above Horseshoe Bend on a
high point that overlooks most of the borough.

Today, West View Water provides water service to thirty
municipalities, with seven of the Communities being resale or
bulk water purchasers. The service territory is comprised of a wide
strip of Allegheny County, extending from a point south of the
Ohio River, Northerly to the Allegheny/Butler County line; it
extends in a westerly direction from the City of Pittsburgh bound-
ary to the Beaver County boundary, in the area north of the Ohio
River. West View Water Authority is one of the largest municipal
water suppliers in the State of Pennsylvania, providing water serv-
ice to an estimated population of 225,000. The Water Treatment
Plant is still located on Neville Island.

HAPPY 100" BIRTHDAY,

WEST VIEW!

EAGLE PHYSICAL THERAPY
HAS PROUDLY SERVED

ENGIE

‘A BENCHMARK MEDICAL COMPANY

Fax: 412-821-8177

Suite 7/8 « 1000 West View Park Drive ¢ Pittsburgh, PA 15229

412-931-2850
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Then and Now

PHOTO GALLERY

B v e FURCBREETNG v Nt
Center Avenue trolley bridge before “West View North Hills Practice Field - Center Avenue before
Avenue - Early 1900s Park Avenue - 2005

s A o

Row houses and trolley - Center & Oakwood
Avenues - Early 1900s

‘New’ Martsolf Avenue Bridge over Center | Martsolf Avenue Bridge over Center Avenue -
Avenue trolley tracks — 1906 2005
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Then and Now

PHOTO GALLERY

-

10-22 - 1905

Princeton Avenue to Cornell Avenue - 1955 Princeton Avenue to Cornell Avenue - 2005
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Then and Now

PHOTO GALLERY

ruction - 1905 Martsolf Avenue — 2005

s
T BN , ¥

Martsolf Avenue const

I\

o —

= mm T,
“ "

W

Glenmore
Avenue with
plank side-
walks — 1905

Glenmore
Avenue with
paved sidewalks
- 2005

Jamaica Avenue, unpaved - Early 1900s Jamaica Avenue - 2005
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Then and Now

PHOTO GALLERY

i iy
5 :
5 Mile Inn - Perry Highway & Sunoco Gas Station - Perry Highway &
Bellevue Road - 1900 Bellevue Road - 2005

L

Pennzoil Station - Perry Highway &
Highland Avenue - 1940s

7-11 Station & Quick Mart - Perry Highway &
Highland Avenue - 2005

Heil's Garage & Atlantic Gas Station - Center & Boyle Carpet - Center & Perrysville Road - 2005
Perrysville Road - 1924
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Then and Now

PHOTO GALLERY

L:: m‘ Sl m'

W.H. Brant & Brothers, Dealers in General " .
Merchandise - 156 Perry Plank Road at Park Classic Food Brokerage & The Law Firm - 156
Avenue - early 1900s Perry Highway at Park Avenue - 2005

BN ese

Richey Hardware - 436 Perry Plank Road - 1909 West View “Old Fashioned” Barber Shop - 436
Perry Highway - 2005

Headley &
Flemings
Groceries,
Flour & Feed
(West View
Borough’s First
Post Office) -
459 Perry
Plank Road -
1905

Stamp Fanci -
459 Perry
Highway -
2005

91



WEST VIEw BorROUGH CENTENNIAL ANNIVERSARY 1905-2005

Then and Now

PHOTO GALLERY

Berkley’s Pharmacy - 412 Perry Highway at Center
' Avenue - 1955 Center Avenue - 2005

Noone’s Pharmacy - 513 Perry Highway at Eckert Drug Store - 513 Perry Highway at
Chalfonte - 1980 Chalfonte & Highland Avenues - 2005

Kaule's Drug Store - 332 Center Avenue - 1955 Kaule’s Plaza - 332-328 Center Avenue - 2005
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Then and Now

PHOTO GALLERY

donegal Inn - Perry Plank Road & Chalfonte
Avenue - circa 1918

West View Elementary School - Perry Highway &
Chalfonte Avenue - 2005

B RS S wo—

‘Lipp’" house - 50 Center Avenue - 2005

ey 8 w]a

= . s \“ : B
sown Hotel, Harmony Shortline RR & Harmony Safe & Sound Electronics 3501 Babcock Boulevard
wer Building (3501 Babcock Boulevard) at Three at Three Degree Road &

- Degree Road & Babcock Boulevard - 1920s Babcock Boulevard — 2005
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Then and Now

PHOTO GALLERY

DIPS and Lake Plaad West VleW Park 19505 West View Park Shopping Center - West View Park
Drive to Perry Highway - 2005

West View Park Mldway - 19505 West View Park Shopping Center — 2005

Casper Reel Sr.’s first permanent West View house, 248 Georgetown Avenue - 2005
248 Georgetown Avenue constructed 1794-95
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Then and Now

PHOTO GALLERY

-

-

49. Schwitter Mansion - Schwitter Avenue - 1940s Wellington One Apartments -
Schwitter Avenue - 2005

Downtown’ West Vievi: - Northbound Perry 'owntown' West View - Northbound Perry
Highway - Mid-1930s Highway - 2005
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Then and Now

PHOTO GALLERY

Leach’s Store - 46 Center Avenue - 1954 Nardozzi’s Hair Fashions -
46 Center Avenue - 2005

| Center Avenue Stores - 648 Center Avenue - Center Avenue Stores - 648 Center Avenue - 2005
mid-1940s

e =

Name Brand Furniture & Keystone Karaoke -
398 Perry Highway - 2005

Wright Pontiac - 398 Perry Highway - 1969
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Commercial Printing ¢ Direct Mail ¢ Fulfillment Specialists

2260 Big Sewickley Creek Road e Sewickley, PA
724.318.1222  Fax: 724.318.1212 ¢ 1.800.537.3292

Visit us online at www.pgcinc.com
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West View Borough Gentennial Anniversary Index

Last Name First Name Pages Last Name First Name Pages
A.W. Beattie Vocational-Technical School 49 Cornplanter Indians 15
Allegheny Bellevue Land Company 10, 25, 47, Cotter D.J. 72
55,57, 72 Crow Howard J. 81
Allegheny Bellevue Railways Company 25 Cunningham Tollgate 15
Allegheny Country Club 67 Deimling David 18,19
Allegheny County Library Association (ACLA) 66 Depreciation Lands 67
Allison Park Assembly of God Church 40 Donegal Inn 9,18,
Atkinson Dr. R.H. 47 19, 48
Ault Edmund B. 68 Douglas District 67
Baker Walter J. 74 Dream City Park 56
Barker-Harton Laura 57 Drwal Doug 78
Beares Jessie S. 57 Dunn Miss 47
Beers JW. 72 Earl JIE 25
Bellevue Club 67 East Bellevue Methodist Episcopal Church 38
Bellevue Methodist Church 8 East Bellevue Plan 25,79
Bellevue West View Bridge 31 Eberhart Family 19
Bellevue West View Trolley Line 55 Eberhart Hotel 19
Benedictine Catholic Convent 64 Enzian R.F. 79
Benedictine Sisters 39, 50 Etter Fritz 19
Bernhard Mary Kay 1,66, 74 Evangelical Lutheran Charity Chapel 37
Biddle brothers 19, 20 Everybody's Mission 40
Blairs Tollgate 15 Faith Lutheran Church 40
Blind Henry L. 10 Farley Mrs. 66
Blind Conrad 10 Farley Parklet 66
Blind Elizabeth 10 Fehl Alice 66
Blind H.L. & Brothers Nursery 10, 30 Field House 48
Blind Station 10, 15, 30 Firemen's Building 79
Blind Tollgate 15,19 First Presbyterian Church of West View 10, 36
Boal Elizabeth 47 Five Mile House 10, 15, 19
Boggs Field 37, 64, Ford Rolland G. 74
65, 68 Fort Presque Isle 15
Bookmobile 66 Four Mile House 8,9,17, 18
Boyle's Carpet 15 Francis John 19
Brandywine Battle 8 Frankfort Avenue Parklet 65
Brant 79 Freedman Randy 78
Brant's Livery Stable 19 Freehold Real Estate Company 25, 36, 47
Brighton Country Club 67 French W.C. 72
Bronx Field 64, 65 Frick Henry C. 18
Brotherly 77 Fromlak Bruce 78
Bullick Joseph 1 Gahring J.L. 74
Calhoun Park 56 Galbraith Harry 72
Callery William V. 25 Galbreath M.C. 72
Canevin John FR. Rev. 39 Garbin Ferdinand 68
Carnegie Andrew 18 Gass Plan 67
Carnegie Library 66 Gerard Theater 73,74
Carroll Ella 47 German Tavern 19
Cassatt Al 18 Gillford Dr. R.H. 19
Chad Barry 1 Glenmore Parklet 65
Chambers Lottie 12 Goehring Harry 72
Charity Chapel 37 Good Balthazar 8,9, 20
Christ Church 40 Good Susan 9
Clay Henry 20 Goods Tavern 9,20
Clogan CJ. ("Hap”) 78 Grace Lutheran Church 15
Coffey C.D. 47 Gray William 74
Collis Thomas 8 Great West View Bridge 31
Columbia Parklet 65 Grom Bob 1
Coney Island Park 56 Grupp Mrs. 66
Connolly Joe 78 Hamilton Samuel 49
Conway Johanna 9 Harrison H.G. 68
Cornerstone Church 40 Hart Melissa 5
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Last Name

Harton

Harton

Harton, Theodore Marshall (“Marsh")

Harton-Jones

Harvey

Hastings

Hawthorne Parklet

Hebron's Stables

Heil

Heil

Heil's Garage

Heim Farm

Heinz

Henninger

Heyl

Heyl's Florist

Highland Avenue Apartments
Highland Country Club
Highland Home and School Association
Highland Mothers" Club
Highland School

Hiland Presbyterian Congregation
Hilands

Hilands
Hilands-Collins
Holland

Holleran

Holt

Holtgraver

Home School Association
Horseshoe Bend
Hutchins

Ivory

Ivory

Ivory

Ivory

Ivory

Ivory

Ivory

Ivory

lvory

Jackman

Jacks Run Bridge
Jacques

Jones

Keating

Keating #2 Plan
Keating House/Tavern

Keating Plan
Kennywood Park
Keown

Keown

Keown

Keown

Keown Club

Keown Hotel/Tavern

Keown Station

Kircher

Kiwanis Club

Knoedler & Moeller's Old Grist Mill

First Name
George
George M., Il

Olive
John
Joe

George

H.J.
Fred

Barnabas
Martha

Matt

Diane Lederer
Marilyn
Chuck

E.M.
Peter, Sr.
Mary
Peter, Jr.
Peter
Conway
Minnie
Katherine
Theresa
Ellie

E.

Chares J., Jr.
B.F.
Joseph

John

William
William
Susan E.

Laird

Pages
57,58
58, 59
55, 56,
57,58
57,58

1

19

65

19

15, 30, 38
79

48

49

55

55

72

15

47

8,64, 67,68
48

47, 64
47, 48, 50,
64, 66

8

8

8

25

78

1

1

78

47

16, 37, 56
74

18
9,18,19,20
25

9,6, 16,
17,18, 56
25,79
56, 59
8,9, 20
8

9,20

20

64

15, 16,
17, 20

17

78

64

56

Last Name
Knoedler's Flour Mill
Kountz

Kuhn

LaBelle
Lagerblade
Loeffler

Luna Park
MacKay

Mann

Martorelli
Martorelli Field
Martorelli Stadium
Martsolf

Mazia

McAfee

McCurry

McCurry Field House

McGaw

McGowen

McGraw

McManus

McMullen

Methodist and United Brethren Church
Miller

Morrone

Morrow

Mt. Calvary Evangelical Lutheran Church
Murphy

Murphy

Muzzio

Muzzio

Muzzio

Neville Club

Nike Site

Nirella's Fourteenth Regiment Band
No. 1 Fire Company

No. 2 Fire House

No. 3 Fire Company

North East Bellevue Plan

North Hills Field

North Hills Intermediate High School
North Hills Joint Schools

North Hills School District

North Hills Senior High School
North Hills United Presbyterian Church
Oakwood Park

Oakwood School

Old Baptist Church

Oliver

Parker

Parker's Harness Shop

Parkwood Acres

Partington

Paynter

Penn

Penrose

Perry

Perry Highway Parklet

Perzel

Pickering

Pietrzak

Pine Creek and Wexford Plan Road Compay

Piriore

99

First Name

A.E.
Fred

Mr.
Emil (“Dutch”)

Dave
Chris
Mario

Frederick Christian

Ted
Robert
John

Edward
Chief
Fred
AH.

Henry
Victor E., Dr.
Thomas

John
Bill

Paul
John
Rose

Judith
John

James

Mr.

William

Horton
Commodore O.H.

John M.
Sam
Gil

Greg

Pages
16, 55
59
9,73
71

68

68

56

68

78

48

48
16, 30, 48
10, 36,
38,72, 77
6

19

48

48

47

77

79
9,18,19,39
72

38

79

49

9

39

19

68

64

72

72
67, 68
64

56
72,79
38,79
72,79
25

48

49

49
49, 50, 81
49

36

56
47,50
40

1

16

16

25

38

49

67

79

16
64, 65
6

19

1

9

1
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Last Name First Name Pages Last Name First Name
Pittsburgh Presbytery 36 St. Theresa’s Church
Pittsburgh Railways Company 25, 55 Stanger Clyde C.
Porter Stephen G. 73 Swann
Powell (Mayor) Richard E. 7,66 Swann Tollgate
Quigley William H. 77,78 Swartz's Bowling
Radimaker George 66 Sweet Home Dairy
Recreation Board 65 Harton T.M. Company
Reel Casper, Sr. 8,67, 68 Temme
Reel Elizabeth 8 Towers Thomas
Reel Casper, Jr. 8 Towne Todd
Reel David 8 Ulrich Glenn F.
Reel Conrad 8,19 Ulrich Cindy
Reel 25 Vaters Hardware
Reel Family 67 Venango Indian Path (Trail)
Reel Daniel 67 Vondas Jerry
Reel Jacob 67 W.PA.
Reel William 67 Walko Don
Reel Almatia (Alle) 67 Washington George
Reel Farm 67 Webster Daniel
Reel Hall 65, 67, 68 Wellington Heights
Reel-Wise Elizabeth 67 West View (Little)
Rendell Edward G. 3 West View Borough Hall
Rice Ralph S., Dr. 49 West View Chamber of Commerce
Rice Building 49 West View Elementary School
Richey Hardware 31
Ridgewood (Avenue) School 47, 50, West View High School Field
66, 81 West View Hotel
Ridgewood Apartments 47 West View Junion/Senior High School
Ridgewood Assembly of God 40 West View Junior High School
Rinehart Mary Robert 19
Robinson 25 West View Mandolin Club
Rodenbaugh William H. 10 West View Methodist Church
Rodenbaugh John 10 West View Methodist Episcopal Church
Rodenbaugh House 17,18 West View Ministerium
Rogers Catharine 8 West View Park
Ross Municipal Building 36 West View Park Company
Ross Township School Board 47 West View Post 2754 V.EW.
Ross/West View EMSA 80 West View Post 2754 V.EW. Ladies Auxiliary
Santorum Rick 4 West View Postoffice
Schmitt JW. 72 West View Recreational Board
Schwitter Fred 9,18, 19, West View Senior High School
25,39 West View Shopping Center
Schwitter Family 50 West View United Methodist Church
Schwitter Dairy 10 West View United Presbyterian Church
Schwitter Mansion 9,19, 64, West View Village
73,74, 71 West View Water Authority
Schwitter Plan 25,79 West View/Ross Little League
Scott 25 Wheeler Construction Company
Shannopin Town 15 White Thomas E.
Shell Barry 1 White House Hotel
Simmons Jim 78 Wiley Mary Frances
Simon Estate 64 Williams Edward
Smith Harry L. 74 Willoughby
Smith 77 Wilt Henry
Soffel 19
Southern Park 56 Winter Elizabeth
Spence Kittie 47 Winter Edward
St. Athanasius Catholic School 50, 74 Winter William E.
St. Athanasius Roman Catholic Church 38, 39, Winter Harry M.
40, 64 Winters Fred
St. John's Lutheran Church 37 Wray S.
St. Luke’s Evangelical Lutheran Church 37 Wyman Jim
St. Paul's Evangelical Lutheran Church 36, 40

100

Pages
38

74

15

15

65

9

59

77

10

78

1

1

19
15,17
1
48,73
6

8

20

17, 64, 68
17
9,73
81
9,18, 19,
50, 65
48
17,18, 19
48
19,37,
48, 50
72

38

38

40
30,.55
57

81

81

17

50

19, 48, 49
55

38

36
17,18
72,73,74
64

73

1
9,17,18,19
1

1

15

16, 18,
19, 25
10

10

10, 25
74

30

25

19



West View Savings Bank

] ‘ "A Tradition of Quality Banking"'
“‘ce 1908

Working Together Making our
Community a Great Place to Live.

FREE'ONLINE BANKING - FRE
FREE BILL PAY

WWW.WVSBANK.COM




Congratulations

West View Borough

Ow Your 100* Birthday

The Municipal Authority of the

Borough of West View
Board of Directors Administrative
Harry H. Gruener — Chairman Daniel M. Daugherty — Executive Director
Thomas G. Witherel — Vice Chairman Randy L. Krause — Consulting Engineer
William J. King — Secretary Fred E. Baxter - Solicitor
David R. Glavin — Treasurer Sharon A. Bruno — Recording Secretary

| William J. Malone — Asst. Treasurer
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